
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
OCTOBER 4, 2018

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – September 6, 2018

(1) D-0118-01 Regions Bank is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 529 Montgomery 
Hwy. The purpose of this request is for renovation of an existing 
building. The property is owned by Regions Bank and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.

(2) D-0918-14 Fidel Castro is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new paint scheme. The property is owned by Fidel 
Castro and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(3) D-1018-16 Cahaba Capital Group is requesting Architectural Review,
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at Healthy Way. The purpose of this request is 
for a new building. The property is owned by Cahaba Capital 
Group and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

(4) D-1018-17 Ground Worx, LLC is requesting Architectural Review,
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1021 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is a new building. The property is owned by Ground Worx, 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 6, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Chris Pugh
Mae Coshatt
David Giddens
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rip Weaver
Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for August 2, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for August 2, 2018 was 
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mrs. Coshatt.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review

D-0918-12 Anthony F. Serra is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 1476 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is 
approval for a revised landscape plan. The property is owned by 
Anthony F. Serra and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

David Eyrich was present to explain the plan.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed with the application as presented.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 1476 
Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-0918-13 NewCo3, LLC is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1880 Montclair Ln., 1884 Montclair Ln., 
1901 Laurel Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new paint
scheme. The property is owned by NewCo3, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-5.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Ed Mitchell and Josh Richards were present to explain the request. 

The Board agreed with the changes.

MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials for the property located at
1880 Montclair Ln., 1884 Montclair Ln., 1901 Laurel Rd. was made by 
Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. Slaton.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Slaton – yes 
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-0918-14 Fidel Castro is requesting Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new paint scheme. The property is owned by Fidel 
Castro and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Fidel Castro and Tryg Hott were present to explain the request. 

The Board agreed with the plan with some changes.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials for the property located at
2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. was made by Mr. Slaton with the following 
conditions: remove exterior parking lot walls and add wheel stops; no 
slope fascia; and bring back color samples to a subsequent meeting.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Slaton – yes 
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Tree Save Plan

D-0918-15 The City of Vestavia Hills is requesting approval of a Tree Save 
Plan for the property located at 1280 Montgomery Hwy. The 
purpose of this request is remove/relocate protected trees. The 
property is owned by The City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Raynard Bowles was present to explain the request. 

The Board agreed with the plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Tree Save Plan for the property located at 1280
Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr.
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Slaton – yes 
Mr. Giddens – yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

_______________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner




















987

98
7

98
7

1'














987

98
7

98
7

1'

S
 C

 A
 L

 E
  
 I 

N
  
 F

 E
 E

 T
 

1
0

0
2

0
4

0

N
O

R
T
H

L-
11

0

L�
�d

��
��

�
P�

��

bd
g

ar
ch

ite
ct
s

PR
O

JE
C

T 
IN

FO
RM

A
TIO

N
 B

LO
C

K
JO

B 
#

DA
TE

:
DR

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

HE
C

KE
D 

BY
:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

SH
EE

T N
UM

BE
R

IS
SU

E/
BY

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

SE
A

L

TH
ES

E
DR

AW
IN

G
S

AN
D

PL
AN

S,
AN

Y
RE

PR
O

DU
C

TIO
N

TH
ER

EO
F,

AN
D

AN
Y

C
AD

O
R

EL
EC

TR
O

NI
C

 F
ILE

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
DR

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

PL
AN

S 
(H

ER
EI

NA
FT

ER
 “

PL
AN

S”
) 

AR
E 

TH
E

SO
LE

 A
ND

 E
XC

LU
SIV

E,
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

BD
G

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

, A
ND

 M
AY

 N
O

T
BE

 R
EP

RO
DU

C
ED

, P
UB

LIS
HE

D,
 M

O
DI

FIE
D 

O
R 

US
ED

 IN
 A

NY
 W

AY
W

ITH
O

UT
 T

HE
 E

XP
RE

SS
W

RI
TT

EN
 P

ER
M

ISS
IO

N 
O

F 
BD

G
 A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
. U

SE
 O

F 
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R 
C

O
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

NS
ID

ER
ED

 A
C

C
EP

TA
NC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
TE

RM
S 

C
O

NT
AI

NE
D 

HE
RE

IN
 A

ND
 T

HE
SU

ITA
BI

LIT
Y 

AN
D

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TA

BI
LIT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
PL

AN
S.

 TH
E 

PL
AN

S 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T B

E 
SC

AL
ED

O
R 

M
O

DI
FIE

D 
FO

R 
AN

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 W

ITH
O

UT
 T

HE
 E

XP
RE

SS
 W

RI
TT

EN
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

O
F 

BD
G

AR
C

HI
TE

C
TS

. A
NY

 C
HA

NG
ES

 TO
 TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 R

EG
AR

DL
ES

S 
O

F 
HO

W
 M

IN
O

R,
 W

ITH
O

UT
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

RI
TT

EN
 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F
BD

G
 

AR
C

HI
TE

C
TS

;
AN

Y 
C

O
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

EX
EC

UT
ED

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
SE

 P
LA

NS
 W

ITH
O

UT
 T

HE
 E

XP
RE

SS
 W

RI
TT

EN
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

O
F 

BD
G

AR
C

HI
TE

C
TS

; O
R 

AN
Y 

C
HA

NG
E 

IN
 T

HE
 S

C
O

PE
, D

ES
IG

N,
 O

R 
IN

TE
NT

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

AN
S

FO
R 

AN
Y 

RE
AS

O
N,

 
BY

 
AN

Y 
PE

RS
O

N 
O

TH
ER

TH
AN

 
BD

G
 

AR
C

HI
TE

C
TS

 
SH

AL
L

AU
TO

M
AT

IC
AL

LY
 V

O
ID

 A
NY

 D
ES

IG
N-

RE
LA

TE
D

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
NS

 B
DG

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

 M
AY

HA
VE

 O
N 

TH
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T, 
AN

D 
RE

SU
LT

 IN
 T

HE
 F

UL
L 

AN
D 

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

RE
LE

AS
E 

O
F 

BD
G

AR
C

HI
TE

C
TS

 F
RO

M
 A

NY
 L

IA
BI

LIT
Y,

 C
LA

IM
S,

 O
R 

DA
M

AG
ES

 IN
C

LU
DI

NG
 E

RR
O

RS
 A

ND
O

M
ISS

IO
NS

 A
RI

SIN
G

 O
UT

 O
F 

O
R 

RE
LA

TE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

.A
NY

 D
ISC

RE
PA

NC
IE

S 
O

R
C

O
NF

LIC
TS

 IN
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 S
HA

LL
BE

 R
EF

ER
RE

D 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 T

O
 B

DG
 A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
 F

O
R

C
LA

RI
FIC

AT
IO

N 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 

C
O

NT
IN

UI
NG

 
W

ITH
 

TH
E 

W
O

RK
. 

FA
ILU

RE
 

TO
 

RE
FE

R
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

O
R 

C
O

NF
LIC

TS
 T

O
 B

DG
 A

RC
HI

TE
C

TS
 P

RI
O

R 
TO

 P
ER

FO
RM

IN
G

 W
O

RK
SH

AL
L 

RE
SU

LT
 IN

 T
HE

 W
AI

VE
R 

O
F

AN
Y 

C
LA

IM
S 

O
R 

DA
M

AG
ES

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D 
W

ITH
 T

HE
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

O
R 

C
O

NF
LIC

TS
.T

HE
 

C
O

NT
RA

C
TO

R 
IS 

RE
SP

O
NS

IB
LE

 
FO

R 
TH

E
C

O
O

RD
IN

AT
IO

N,
 S

C
HE

DU
LIN

G
 A

ND
 C

O
NF

O
RM

AN
C

E 
O

F 
ITS

 W
O

RK
 A

ND
 A

LL
 W

O
RK

PE
RF

O
RM

ED
 B

Y 
SU

BC
O

NT
RA

C
TO

RS
 O

R 
O

TH
ER

 TR
AD

ES
 W

ITH
 TH

E 
DE

SIG
N 

DO
C

UM
EN

TS
.

21
00

 1
st 

Av
e.

 N
. S

te
. 1

00
Bir

m
in

gh
am

, A
L 3

52
03

P:
  2

05
 - 

25
2-

 8
22

2
F: 

 2
05

 - 
25

2 
- 8

89
9

W
: w

w
w

.b
dg

llp
.c

om

16
32

60
9-

11
-1

8
JC

O
W

RJ

REGIONS FINANCIAL CORPORATION
VESTAVIA 529 MONTGOMERY BRANCH

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

REGIONS NUMBER ALNC162902ER

529 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY

N
U

M
BE

R
46

6 C
D

RE
L

N
A

DS

REGISTE

RA
PA

E

C
CET TI �

AL

JO
�

N
SO

N
� J

R
.

R
EE

D
W

IL
LI

AM

STA
TE

O
F

A

AM
BA

N
U

M
BE

R
N

U
M

BE
R

N
U

M
BE

R
N

U
M

BE
R

N
U

M
BE

R
U

M
BE

UUU
M

BE
RR

N
U

M
BE

NNNNNN
U

NN
U

M
BE

U
M

BE
R

U
M

BE
R

U
M

BE
R

U
M

BE
R

UU
M

BE
RRR

U
M

BE
R

UU
M

BE
R

UU
M

BE
RRERRER

U
M

BE
UU

RRRERBE
R

UU
ERRR

UU
ERER

M
BE

RREERERR
M

EEEEER
M

BBEEE
46

6
446446464646666664444646646466646444644466466466446464464644464666444644464464444644464444464444

D

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRE

REGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIIIIISSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRA

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEET CC TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIIII ���������������������������

®





























JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

 I
N

C
.

COVENANT CLASSICAL SCHOOLS
PATCHWORK FARMS DEVELOPMENT

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

d
a

v
id

 r
. a

r
e
n

d
a

ll
, j

r
, P

E
da

vi
d@

jra
ee

.c
om

(D
) 2

05
.5

36
.7

11
7 

  (
P)

 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8

E
 L

 E
 C

 T
 R

 I
 C

 A
 L

  
 E

 N
 G

 I
 N

 E
 E

 R
 I

 N
 G

  
 &

  
 D

 E
 S

 I
 G

 N

R
E�

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
R

AW
N

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

C
�

EC
�E

D

21
81

68
D

R
A

D
R

A

D
R

A

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

S�
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

IS
SU

E 
D

AT
E

SE
�

U
EN

C
E

S�
EE

T 
N

O
.

©
 2

01
8 

JA
C

KS
O

N
, R

EN
FR

O
 &

 A
SS

C
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.

09
�1

1�
20

18

O
F

-

TB
A 

N
O

. 2
82

�

0
9�

11
�2

01
8

�0
�

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S

PRELIM
INARY - N

OT FO
R

CONST
RUCTION

2

2

1

1

UP

W
W

D
D

E1
.0

1

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN



1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
01

1
A

5.
01

3
A

5.
01

4"
 

12
"

4"
 

12
"

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

U
N

IT
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

ST
O

N
E 

V
EN

EE
R

ST
EE

L 
FR

A
M

ED
 C

A
N

O
PY

W
IT

H
 2

4 
G

A
U

G
E 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

 S
EA

M
 M

ET
A

L 
RO

O
F

SE
E 

A
4.

02
 F

O
R 

D
ET

A
IL

S

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

G
UT

TE
R 

A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
SP

O
U

T
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 C

U
RT

A
IN

 W
A

LL
 S

YS
TE

M
W

IT
H

 IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 L

O
W

-E
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

V
IN

YL
 C

LA
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 
G

LA
ZI

N
G

A
4.

024

5
A

6.
00

FR
O

N
T 

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
12

' -
8"

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

1
2

8"
 

12
"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

TY
PI

C
A

L 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
A

T 
BR

IC
K 

V
EN

EE
R

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

UN
IT

SE
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

IN
G

 F
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

B
C

A
A

D

10
1

D

A
A

C

B

BR
IC

K 
V

EN
T

SE
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

RO
O

F 
BR

A
C

KE
T

SE
E 

5/
A

6.
00

RO
O

F 
BR

A
C

KE
TS

SE
E 

5/
A

6.
00

12'-7 7/8" 2'-0" 12'-8"

10'-7 3/16"

E.
J.

E.
J.

E.
J.

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
00

1
A

5.
00

3
A

5.
00

8"
 

12
"

2"
 

12
"

1
A

6.
00

6
A

6.
00

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

TY
PI

C
A

L R
O

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TII
O

N
:

24
 G

A
U

G
E 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

 S
EA

M
 M

ET
A

L
RO

O
F 

O
N

 U
N

D
ER

LA
YM

EN
T 

O
N

 
RO

O
F 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

TY
PI

C
A

L R
O

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

ST
EE

L 
FR

A
M

ED
 C

A
N

O
PY

W
IT

H
 2

4 
G

A
U

G
E 

ST
A

N
D

IN
G

SE
A

M
 M

ET
A

L 
RO

O
F

SE
E 

A
4.

02
 F

O
R 

D
ET

A
IL

S

TY
PI

C
A

L 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
A

T 
LA

P 
SI

D
IN

G
 V

EN
EE

R

G
U

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
SP

O
U

T

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

BR
IC

K 
V

EN
EE

R
H

A
RD

IE
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 S
ID

IN
G

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

V
IN

YL
 C

LA
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

W
IT

H
IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

FR
O

N
T 

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
12

' -
8"

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

8" / 12"

4" / 12"

8" / 12"

8"
 

12
"

8"
 

12
"

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

C

10
4D

E
11

1B
11

2B
E

E
11

7B
E

11
0A

E
11

8B
E

12
0B

E

- ---

ST
EP

PE
D

 M
ET

A
L 

W
A

LL
 T

O
RO

O
F 

FL
A

SH
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 
BR

IC
K/

ST
O

N
E 

RE
G

LE
T

ST
EE

L 
TO

 C
A

RR
Y

ST
O

N
E

ST
EP

PE
D

 M
ET

A
L 

W
A

LL
 T

O
RO

O
F 

FL
A

SH
IN

G
 W

IT
H 

BR
IC

K/
ST

O
N

E 
RE

G
LE

T

- ---

12'-8"2'-0"

12'-7 7/8"

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
TH

RO
U

G
H 

W
A

LL
 V

EN
T

SE
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

 
FI

XT
UR

E
SE

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
E.

J.

G
G

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
01

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
10

' -
0"

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

ST
O

N
E 

V
EN

EE
R

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 S

TO
RE

FR
O

N
T 

SY
ST

EM
W

IT
H

 IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 L

O
W

-E
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

 

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

1
2

10
4

4" / 12"

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

12'-7 7/8" 4'-8" 10'-0"

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
00

1
A

6.
00

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

H
EA

V
Y 

TI
M

BE
R

RO
O

F 
BR

A
C

KE
T

(R
O

U
G

H 
SA

W
N

/P
A

IN
TE

D
)

SE
E 

3/
A

6.
01

4" / 12"

SLOPE

11
6B

11
5B

11
4B

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
00

H
EA

V
Y 

TI
M

BE
R 

RO
O

F 
BR

A
C

KE
TS

(R
O

U
G

H 
SA

W
N

/P
A

IN
TE

D
)

SE
E 

3A
/6

.0
1

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
RI

D
G

E 
V

EN
T

4" / 12"
SLOPE

G
U

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
SP

O
U

T
C

A
RR

Y 
TO

 R
A

IN
 L

EA
D

ER

A
LU

M
IN

UM
 S

TO
RE

FR
O

N
T 

SY
ST

EM
 

W
IT

H 
IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

TY
PI

C
A

L 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
A

T 
LA

P 
SI

D
IN

G
 V

EN
EE

R

14
6B

14
5B

14
4B

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
01

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
10

' -
0"

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

1
2

4" / 12"

SLOPE

8"
 

12
"

ST
O

N
E 

V
EN

EE
R

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

12
6B

12'-7 7/8" 4'-8" 10'-0"
PR

O
V

ID
E 

PO
W

ER
 F

O
R 

BR
A

C
KE

T 
LO

G
O

 F
RO

N
T 

A
N

D
 B

A
C

K.

BE
D

 M
O

U
LD

 . 
 S

M
-2

8 
TW

 P
ER

RY

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

ST
O

N
E 

W
A

LL

G
A

BL
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
 W

IT
H

 B
RI

C
K 

RO
W

LO
C

K 
SI

LL

D
RI

P 
ED

G
E

1"
 X

 6
" R

A
KE

 B
O

A
RD

TY
PI

C
A

L 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
@

 B
RI

C
K 

V
EN

EE
R

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

H
A

RD
IE

 S
H

IN
G

LE
 S

ID
IN

G

1"
 X

 6
" R

A
KE

 B
O

A
RD

D
RI

P 
ED

G
E

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

1"
 X

 4
" S

YN
TH

ET
IC

 S
UR

RO
U

N
D

G
A

BL
E 

W
IN

D
O

W
SE

E 
SC

HE
D

U
LE

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T N
UM

BE
R:

IS
SU

E 
DA

TE
:

DR
A

W
N

 B
Y:

C
HE

C
KE

D 
BY

:COVENANT CLASSICAL SCHOOLS
PATCHWORK FARMS DEVELOPMENT

9/13/2018 5:22:52 PMD:\Revit - Local\Projects - Local\2823 Covenant PF_A18_Central_SSJ_TBA.rvt

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

28
23

6/
26

/1
8

SS
, A

G

JC
, D

R

A
4.

00

30
%

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

002
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
ES

T E
LE

VA
TIO

N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

001
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

SO
UT

H 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

003
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

 @
 C

O
UR

TY
A

RD

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

005
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

 @
 C

O
UR

TY
A

RD

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

006
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

 @
 C

O
UR

TY
A

RD

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

004
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

 @
 C

O
UR

TY
A

RD

SI
M

IL
A

R 
TO

 5
/A

40
0

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

007
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

@
EN

TR
Y 

G
A

BL
E

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

008
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

@
G

A
BL

E 
VE

N
T

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

009
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

@
G

A
BL

E 
W

IN
DO

W

N
o

D
a

te
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

9/
14

/1
8

30
%

 C
O

N
ST

. D
O

C
S.



1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
00

1
A

5.
00

3
A

5.
00

2"
 

12
"

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T
TY

PI
C

A
L 

RO
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

H
A

RD
IE

 S
HI

N
G

LE
V

EN
EE

R

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

ST
O

N
E 

W
A

TE
R 

TA
BL

E

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

H
O

LL
O

W
 M

ET
A

L 
D

O
O

R
SE

E 
SC

HE
D

U
LE

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

ST
EE

L 
FR

A
M

E 
C

A
N

O
PY

W
IT

H
 S

TA
N

D
IN

G
 S

EA
M

 M
ET

A
L 

RO
O

F
SE

E 
A

4.
02

 F
O

R 
D

ET
A

IL
S

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

BR
IC

K 
V

EN
EE

R

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

8" / 12"

4" / 12"

4" / 12"

8"
 

12
"

8" / 12"

8"
 

12
"

8"
 

12
"

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

13
3B

13
5B

E

13
7B

E
13

8B
14

9
14

0B
14

2B

10
4E

14
7A

14
7B

14
8

BA
C

K 
TR

US
S 

BE
A

RI
N

G
9'

 -
5"

ST
EP

PE
D

 M
ET

A
L 

W
A

LL
 T

O
RO

O
F 

FL
A

SH
IN

G
 W

IT
H 

BR
IC

K/
ST

O
N

E 
RE

G
LE

T
ST

EP
PE

D
 M

ET
A

L 
W

A
LL

 T
O

RO
O

F 
FL

A
SH

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 

BR
IC

K/
ST

O
N

E 
RE

G
LE

T

12'-7 7/8" 5'-3" 9'-5" 4"

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

U
N

IT
S 

(T
YP

.)
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
H

T 
FI

XT
UR

E 
(T

YP
.)

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

TH
RO

U
G

H 
W

A
LL

 V
EN

T
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
H

T 
FI

XT
UR

E
SE

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

0'
 -

0"

2
A

5.
01

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
10

' -
0"

1
A

5.
01

3
A

5.
01

RI
D

G
E 

V
EN

T

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

ST
O

N
E 

V
EN

EE
R

LI
M

ES
TO

N
E 

HE
A

D
ER

PR
O

JE
C

T 
1/

2"
M

A
TC

H 
FR

O
N

T 
EN

TR
Y

TY
PI

C
A

L 
RO

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

V
IN

YL
 C

LA
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

W
IT

H
 

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 L

O
W

-E
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

LA
P 

SI
D

IN
G

 V
EN

EE
R

V
IN

YL
 C

LA
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

W
IT

H
IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

V
IN

YL
 C

LA
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
S 

W
IT

H
 

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 L

O
W

-E
 G

LA
ZI

N
G

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 S
TO

RE
FR

O
N

T 
SY

ST
EM

W
IT

H
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 L
O

W
-E

 G
LA

ZI
N

G

FR
O

N
T 

TO
P 

PL
A

TE
12

' -
8"

FR
O

N
T 

EN
TR

Y 
TO

P 
PL

A
TE

14
' -

8"

2
A

6.
01

8"
 

12
"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

8" / 12"

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

B
11

0B
12

1B
B

B
13

1B
13

7A
B

PI
LA

ST
ER

 O
N

 S
TO

N
E 

BA
SE

SE
E 

ST
RU

C
TU

RA
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

12'-7 13/16" 2'-0" 2'-8" 10'-0"

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
H

T 
FI

XT
UR

E
SE

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

UN
IT

S
SE

E 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
D

RA
W

IN
G

S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

U
N

IT
S

SE
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

G
U

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
SP

O
U

T

12
'-1

0"

O
PE

N

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
LI

G
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

O
M

IT
 L

IM
ES

TO
N

E 
TR

IM

A
4.

007

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T N
UM

BE
R:

IS
SU

E 
DA

TE
:

DR
A

W
N

 B
Y:

C
HE

C
KE

D 
BY

:COVENANT CLASSICAL SCHOOLS
PATCHWORK FARMS DEVELOPMENT

9/19/2018 1:28:06 PMD:\Revit - Local\Projects - Local\2823 Covenant PF_A18_Central_SSJ_TBA.rvt

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

28
23

6/
26

/1
8

SS
, A

G

JC
, D

R

A
4.

01

30
%

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

011
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

N
O

RT
H 

EL
EV

A
TIO

N

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
4.

012
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TIO

N

N
o

D
a

te
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

9/
14

/1
8

30
%

 C
O

N
ST

. D
O

C
S.







M
ed

ic
al

 P
la

za
 S

ite
(F

or
m

er
 S

ite
 o

f P
ar

ty
Ti

m
e)

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ite

 o
f

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s

C
ity

 H
al

l



PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FF
. E

L
= 

92
0.

50
19

,1
00

 S
F

19
' 9'

24
'

8'

8'

5'

5'

28.72'

18
" C

U
R

B 
AN

D
 G

U
TT

ER
 R

E�
'D

. T
�P

IC
AL

.  
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L.

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

U
T�

 A
SP

�
AL

T 
PA

�E
M

EN
T 

R
E�

'D
. S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L.

�
EA

��
 D

U
T�

 A
SP

�
AL

T 
PA

�E
M

EN
T 

R
E�

'D
. S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L.

�
EA

��
 D

U
T�

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

�I
N

G
 R

E�
'D

.

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

SP
AC

E�
 A

IS
LE

� S
�M

BO
L 

AN
D

 S
IG

N
 R

E�
'D

. S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L.

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

 P
AD

� G
AT

E 
AN

D
 F

EN
C

E 
R

E�
'D

. S
EE

 A
R

C
�

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

1 2 � 4 5 6 7

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
� 

W
IT

�
 T

U
R

N
D

O
W

N
 S

LA
B 

R
E�

'D
.  

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L.

1
2

�

4

5

6

1

1

2

�

4

67

SI
TE

 A
N

AL
�S

IS

AD
D

R
ES

S
10

21
 M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

� 
�

IG
�

W
A�

 �
ES

TA
�I

A�
 A

L
�O

N
IN

G
B-

2 
�G

EN
ER

AL
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
D

IS
TR

IC
T�

U
SE

M
ED

IC
AL

 F
AC

IL
IT

�
PA

R
C

EL
1.

90
 A

C

C
O

D
E 

SU
M

M
AR

�

B-
2 

�G
EN

ER
AL

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

D
IS

TR
IC

T�

PA
R

�I
N

G
4 

SP
AC

ES
�P

�
�S

IC
IA

N
 �

 1
 S

PA
C

E�
EM

PL
O

�E
E.

 �
  S

TA
LL

S 
R

E�
'D

.
   

   
   

 1
6 

P�
�S

IC
IA

N
S 

X 
4 

SP
AC

ES
 �

 6
4 

SP
AC

ES
4 

EM
PL

O
�E

ES
 P

ER
 P

�
�S

IC
IA

N
 �

 6
4 

EM
PL

O
�E

ES
 X

 1
 S

PA
C

E 
� 

64
 S

PA
C

ES
 

12
8 

PA
R

�I
N

G
 S

PA
C

ES
 R

E�
U

IR
ED

   
   

   
 1

28
 P

AR
�I

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 P
R

O
�I

D
ED

SE
TB

AC
�S

FR
O

N
T 

�A
R

D
50

'
R

EA
R

 �
AR

D
�0

'
SI

D
E 

�A
R

D
N

O
N

E

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
PA

�E
D

 A
R

EA
�  

44
��

65
 S

F
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

 P
R

O
�I

D
ED

� 5
�0

44
 S

F
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

 R
E�

'D
� 1

28
 X

 2
0 

� 
2�

56
0 

SF
FR

O
N

TA
G

E
O

PT
IO

N
 1

8'
 B

U
FF

ER
 O

R
 4

FT
 A

N
D

 F
EN

C
E�

W
AL

L

PE
R

IM
ET

ER
O

PT
IO

N
 1

 
5'

 B
U

FF
ER

Revisions K
IN
GA
D
A
 
D
E
TA
IL
S

40
49

is
su
e
 
d
a
teVESTAVIA MEDICAL PLAZA

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

9
9

3

C
1.

001

8 9 10 11 12

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
SI

G
N

M
O

D
U

LA
R

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
�T

�P
�

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

U
M

E 
R

E�
'D

4"
 W

ID
E 

W
�

IT
E 

PA
R

�I
N

G
 S

TR
IP

E.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

�I
N

G

8

9

9

9

9

10
10

11

12

G
SA

 J
O

B 
N

U
M

BE
R

 1
8-

04
27



PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FF
. E

L
= 

92
0.

50
19

,1
00

 S
F

19
'

24
'

9'

24'

19
' 9'

24
'

8'

8'

5'

5'

28.72'

920

922

924

926

920

922

920

920

918

918

91
9

Revisions K
IN
GG
R
A
D
IN
G
 
P
LA
N

40
49

is
su
e
 
d
a
teVESTAVIA MEDICAL PLAZA

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

9
9

3

C
2.

002

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FL

U
M

E

18
" R

.C
.P

. S
TO

R
M

 P
IP

E

G
R

AT
E 

IN
LE

T

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X

M
O

D
U

LA
R

 R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L

G
SA

 J
O

B 
N

U
M

BE
R

 1
8-

04
27

















o
f

d
a
te

40
49

d
w
g
. 
n
o
.

d
w
n
. 
b
y

jo
b
 
n
o
.

c
kd
. 
b
y

o
f

sh
t.
 
n
o
.

-

sh
e
e
t 
ti
tl
e

Revisions

Vestavia Medical Plaza Vestavia Hills, Alabama

 Sep 18, 2018 - 4:27pm Z:\CAD\DWG\218178\Site Lighting Package\ESL-1 (GEL,LFS,DTLS).dwg

-Associates
EvanTerry

JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

IN
C

.

P
h

il
 B

la
c

k
, P

E
ph

il@
jra

ee
.c

om
(D

) 2
05

.5
36

.7
12

0
(P

) 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8
JR

A
 J

O
B

 N
O

.
E
  
L 

 E
  
C

  
T

  
R

  
I 

 C
  
A

  
L 

  
 E

  
N

  
G

  
I 

 N
  
E
  
E
  
R

  
I 

 N
  
G

  
  
&

  
  
D

  
E
  
S 

 I
  
G

  
N

21
81

78

A

L
A

B
A

M

A

PHIL
IP

 D
. B

LA
CK

LIC
EN

SE
D

N
o.

 2
74

20

EN
G

IN
E

E
R

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL

S
IT
E
 
LI
G
H
TI
N
G

P
E
R
M
IT
 
P
A
C
K
A
G
E

LE
G
E
N
D
 
&
 
S
C
H
E
D
U
LE

E
SL

-1



o
f

d
a
te

40
49

d
w
g
. 
n
o
.

d
w
n
. 
b
y

jo
b
 
n
o
.

c
kd
. 
b
y

o
f

sh
t.
 
n
o
.

-

sh
e
e
t 
ti
tl
e

Revisions

Vestavia Medical Plaza Vestavia Hills, Alabama

 Sep 18, 2018 - 4:28pm Z:\CAD\DWG\218178\Site Lighting Package\ESL-2 (CUTSHEETS).dwg

-Associates
EvanTerry

JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

IN
C

.

P
h

il
 B

la
c

k
, P

E
ph

il@
jra

ee
.c

om
(D

) 2
05

.5
36

.7
12

0
(P

) 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8
JR

A
 J

O
B

 N
O

.
E
  
L 

 E
  
C

  
T

  
R

  
I 

 C
  
A

  
L 

  
 E

  
N

  
G

  
I 

 N
  
E
  
E
  
R

  
I 

 N
  
G

  
  
&

  
  
D

  
E
  
S 

 I
  
G

  
N

21
81

78

A

L
A

B
A

M

A

PHIL
IP

 D
. B

LA
CK

LI
C

EN
SE

D

N
o.

 2
74

20

EN
G

IN
E

E
R

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL

S
IT
E
 
LI
G
H
TI
N
G

P
E
R
M
IT
 
P
A
C
K
A
G
E

C
U
T-
S
H
E
E
TS

E
SL

-2



o
f

d
a
te

40
49

d
w
g
. 
n
o
.

d
w
n
. 
b
y

jo
b
 
n
o
.

c
kd
. 
b
y

o
f

sh
t.
 
n
o
.

-

sh
e
e
t 
ti
tl
e

Revisions

Vestavia Medical Plaza Vestavia Hills, Alabama

 Sep 18, 2018 - 4:28pm Z:\CAD\DWG\218178\Site Lighting Package\ESL-3 (CUTSHEETS).dwg

-Associates
EvanTerry

JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

 I
N

C
.

P
h

il
 B

la
c

k
, P

E
ph

il@
jra

ee
.c

om
(D

) 2
05

.5
36

.7
12

0
(P

) 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8
JR

A
 J

O
B

 N
O

.
E
  
L 

 E
  
C

  
T

  
R

  
I 

 C
  
A

  
L 

  
 E

  
N

  
G

  
I 

 N
  
E
  
E
  
R

  
I 

 N
  
G

  
  
&

  
  
D

  
E
  
S 

 I
  
G

  
N

21
81

78

A

L
A

B
A

M

A

PHIL
IP

 D
. B

LA
CK

LI
C

EN
SE

D

N
o.

 2
74

20

EN
G

IN
E

E
R

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL

S
IT
E
 
LI
G
H
TI
N
G

P
E
R
M
IT
 
P
A
C
K
A
G
E

C
U
T-
S
H
E
E
TS

E
SL

-3



o
f

d
a
te

40
49

d
w
g
. 
n
o
.

d
w
n
. 
b
y

jo
b
 
n
o
.

c
kd
. 
b
y

o
f

sh
t.
 
n
o
.

-

sh
e
e
t 
ti
tl
e

Revisions

Vestavia Medical Plaza Vestavia Hills, Alabama

 Sep 18, 2018 - 4:43pm Z:\CAD\DWG\218178\Site Lighting Package\ESL-4 (SITE).dwg

-Associates
EvanTerry

JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

IN
C

.

P
h

il
 B

la
c

k
, P

E
ph

il@
jra

ee
.c

om
(D

) 2
05

.5
36

.7
12

0
(P

) 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8
JR

A
 J

O
B

 N
O

.
E
  
L 

 E
  
C

  
T

  
R

  
I 

 C
  
A

  
L 

  
 E

  
N

  
G

  
I 

 N
  
E
  
E
  
R

  
I 

 N
  
G

  
  
&

  
  
D

  
E
  
S 

 I
  
G

  
N

21
81

78

A

L
A

B
A

M

A

PHIL
IP

 D
. B

LA
CK

LI
C

EN
SE

D

N
o.

 2
74

20

EN
G

IN
E

E
R

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL

JA
C

K
SO

N
,

R
E
N

FR
O

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
E
S,

IN
C

.

P
h

il
 B

la
c

k
, P

E
ph

il@
jra

ee
.c

om
(D

) 2
05

.5
36

.7
12

0
(P

) 2
05

.9
95

.1
07

8
JR

A
 J

O
B

 N
O

.
E
  
L 

 E
  
C

  
T

  
R

  
I 

 C
  
A

  
L 

  
 E

  
N

  
G

  
I 

 N
  
E
  
E
  
R

  
I 

 N
  
G

  
  
&

  
  
D

  
E
  
S 

 I
  
G

  
N

21
81

78

E
SL

-4

S
IT
E
 
LI
G
H
TI
N
G

P
E
R
M
IT
 
P
A
C
K
A
G
E

P
H
O
TO
M
E
TR
IC
 
P
LA
N

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
4

0.
5

0.
5

0.
5

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

0.
9

0.
7

0.
5

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
6

1.
0

1.
1

1.
3

1.
4

1.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
6

1.
3

1.
6

2.
0

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

1.
0

1.
1

2.
4

0.
8

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

0.
9

2.
1

1.
0

0.
4

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
8

1.
2

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

1.
0

1.
0

1.
0

1.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
9

1.
8

2.
2

1.
1

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
7

1.
6

2.
3

0.
9

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
7

1.
2

1.
8

0.
6

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

2.
6

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

1.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

2.
4

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
4

0.
7

1.
3

2.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
8

1.
5

1.
8

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

1.
0

1.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

1.
0

0.
7

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

1.
0

1.
1

0.
5

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

1.
4

1.
0

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

2.
0

0.
8

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

1.
8

0.
7

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

2.
4

0.
7

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
7

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
7

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

1.
2

2.
3

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

1.
0

2.
2

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

0.
9

2.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

0.
9

1.
6

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
4

1.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
4

0.
7

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
5

0.
8

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
7

0.
7

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

1.
1

0.
4

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

1.
1

0.
9

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

2.
2

0.
7

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
6

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
4

0.
5

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
0

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
6

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

1.
9

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

2.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

1.
2

1.
6

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
7

1.
7

0.
7

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

0.
9

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

0.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

0.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
7

0.
5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

0.
8

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
2

1.
0

0.
9

0.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
3

0.
6

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
4

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
9

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
2

0.
2

1.
8

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

3.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

4.
5

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
7

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
7

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
8

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
7

1.
0

1.
3

1.
2

1.
8

2.
0

2.
1

1.
7

2.
1

2.
0

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
5

0.
7

0.
8

0.
9

1.
2

1.
4

1.
6

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
3

2.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
7

1.
7

1.
6

2.
4

2.
2

2.
0

2.
0

2.
1

2.
4

2.
7

2.
8

2.
8

2.
8

3.
9

4.
1

4.
0

3.
8

3.
6

2.
7

2.
9

3.
3

4.
4

4.
9

4.
7

4.
4

4.
2

4.
1

3.
9

3.
0

1.
9

2.
0

2.
8

3.
0

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

4.
4

4.
5

4.
4

4.
8

4.
8

4.
7

4.
5

4.
5

4.
3

3.
4

2.
1

1.
4

1.
7

2.
2

2.
9

3.
2

3.
7

4.
2

4.
3

4.
2

4.
2

4.
2

4.
2

4.
7

4.
7

4.
8

4.
9

4.
7

4.
3

4.
2

3.
4

1.
9

1.
6

1.
6

1.
7

1.
8

2.
0

2.
4

2.
9

3.
4

3.
6

3.
6

4.
1

4.
0

3.
9

3.
8

3.
8

3.
9

4.
0

4.
3

4.
5

4.
6

4.
8

5.
0

5.
1

4.
9

4.
6

3.
5

2.
6

2.
7

2.
6

2.
4

2.
2

2.
2

2.
2

2.
4

2.
7

3.
0

3.
3

3.
3

3.
5

3.
8

3.
7

3.
6

3.
4

3.
3

3.
4

3.
5

3.
7

4.
0

4.
2

4.
6

4.
9

5.
0

5.
0

4.
8

3.
3

2.
9

3.
1

3.
4

3.
8

3.
3

3.
6

3.
2

2.
9

2.
6

2.
4

2.
4

2.
4

2.
6

2.
7

2.
9

3.
0

3.
3

3.
3

3.
2

3.
0

2.
9

2.
8

2.
8

3.
0

3.
2

3.
5

3.
8

4.
2

4.
6

4.
8

4.
9

4.
6

3.
2

3.
0

3.
2

3.
5

3.
8

4.
2

4.
3

4.
3

4.
3

3.
5

3.
5

3.
2

2.
9

2.
6

2.
4

2.
3

2.
2

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
7

2.
8

2.
8

2.
6

2.
5

2.
4

2.
3

2.
3

2.
5

2.
7

3.
1

3.
5

3.
9

4.
3

4.
6

4.
7

4.
3

3.
1

3.
4

3.
7

4.
3

4.
5

4.
6

4.
4

4.
3

4.
2

4.
1

4.
0

3.
7

3.
3

3.
0

2.
7

2.
4

2.
2

2.
0

2.
0

2.
0

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
3

2.
2

2.
1

2.
0

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

2.
1

2.
4

2.
7

3.
2

3.
6

4.
1

4.
4

4.
6

4.
1

3.
0

4.
2

4.
0

4.
7

4.
5

4.
3

4.
1

4.
0

3.
9

3.
8

3.
7

3.
5

3.
1

2.
8

2.
5

2.
2

1.
9

1.
8

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
8

2.
1

2.
5

2.
9

3.
4

3.
9

4.
3

4.
5

3.
9

2.
9

4.
0

4.
4

4.
3

4.
1

3.
8

3.
6

3.
4

3.
3

3.
1

3.
0

2.
7

2.
5

2.
3

2.
0

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
2

1.
3

1.
6

1.
9

2.
3

2.
8

3.
4

3.
9

4.
2

4.
4

3.
7

2.
7

4.
1

4.
1

3.
9

3.
6

3.
3

3.
1

2.
8

2.
7

2.
5

2.
4

2.
2

2.
1

1.
9

1.
7

1.
5

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
4

1.
3

1.
2

1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
3

1.
5

1.
9

2.
3

2.
8

3.
4

3.
9

4.
2

4.
4

3.
4

2.
1

2.
7

3.
8

3.
8

3.
7

3.
5

3.
1

2.
8

2.
6

2.
3

2.
1

2.
0

1.
9

1.
8

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

1.
2

1.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
1

1.
3

1.
6

1.
9

2.
3

2.
8

3.
4

3.
8

3.
9

4.
0

3.
4

2.
3

3.
0

3.
5

3.
7

3.
7

3.
6

3.
3

3.
0

2.
7

2.
4

2.
1

1.
9

1.
7

1.
6

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
4

1.
5

1.
4

1.
1

1.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
6

2.
0

2.
3

2.
8

3.
2

3.
5

3.
4

3.
4

2.
9

2.
5

3.
4

3.
8

3.
8

3.
7

3.
4

3.
2

2.
8

2.
4

2.
0

1.
8

1.
6

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
7

1.
7

1.
8

1.
7

1.
8

1.
8

1.
8

1.
6

1.
2

1.
0

1.
1

1.
0

1.
3

1.
4

1.
6

2.
0

2.
4

2.
7

3.
0

3.
2

3.
5

3.
5

2.
7

2.
8

3.
9

4.
2

3.
9

3.
7

3.
4

3.
1

2.
7

2.
2

1.
9

1.
6

1.
5

1.
6

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
8

1.
9

2.
0

1.
9

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
0

1.
4

1.
1

0.
9

0.
6

1.
2

1.
5

1.
7

2.
0

2.
3

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

3.
3

3.
1

2.
3

1.
7

3.
1

3.
9

4.
0

4.
0

3.
9

3.
5

3.
1

2.
6

2.
2

1.
9

1.
6

1.
6

1.
7

1.
7

1.
8

1.
9

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
3

2.
1

2.
3

2.
6

2.
9

2.
9

2.
5

2.
0

1.
6

1.
2

1.
4

1.
5

1.
7

2.
0

2.
2

2.
4

2.
7

2.
9

3.
0

2.
7

1.
9

2.
8

3.
5

4.
2

4.
1

4.
2

4.
0

3.
6

3.
2

2.
8

2.
3

2.
1

1.
8

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
9

2.
2

2.
5

2.
8

3.
0

2.
9

2.
4

2.
4

2.
5

3.
0

3.
7

3.
0

1.
5

1.
6

1.
7

1.
8

2.
0

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
8

2.
7

2.
3

1.
6

2.
8

3.
5

4.
7

4.
5

4.
4

4.
0

3.
6

3.
2

3.
0

2.
8

2.
5

2.
3

2.
3

2.
2

2.
1

2.
1

2.
6

2.
9

3.
1

3.
1

2.
9

2.
4

1.
9

1.
8

1.
9

1.
9

2.
0

2.
1

2.
2

2.
4

2.
7

2.
8

2.
6

2.
0

2.
8

3.
7

4.
6

4.
4

4.
3

4.
0

3.
5

3.
2

3.
2

3.
1

2.
9

2.
9

2.
9

3.
0

2.
2

2.
2

2.
4

2.
8

3.
4

2.
9

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
6

2.
9

2.
9

2.
6

1.
9

2.
8

3.
9

4.
4

4.
3

4.
2

3.
9

3.
6

3.
3

3.
3

3.
9

2.
9

3.
1

3.
1

2.
7

2.
0

3.
1

2.
9

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

3.
3

2.
8

1.
9

2.
8

4.
0

4.
3

4.
1

3.
9

3.
8

3.
6

3.
4

3.
5

3.
6

2.
7

3.
4

3.
2

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
7

2.
8

3.
1

3.
4

3.
6

3.
1

1.
9

2.
9

4.
1

4.
2

4.
0

3.
8

3.
6

3.
6

3.
4

3.
0

2.
3

2.
8

3.
1

2.
6

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

3.
4

3.
6

3.
9

3.
3

1.
9

2.
5

3.
0

4.
2

4.
1

3.
9

3.
5

3.
2

3.
1

3.
1

3.
2

2.
9

2.
6

2.
7

2.
6

2.
5

2.
6

2.
9

3.
3

3.
7

3.
5

3.
5

3.
2

1.
7

2.
5

3.
1

4.
3

4.
1

3.
8

3.
6

3.
2

3.
1

3.
2

3.
4

3.
8

2.
2

2.
3

2.
4

2.
6

2.
7

3.
0

3.
5

3.
9

4.
2

4.
3

3.
4

2.
5

2.
3

3.
4

4.
2

4.
0

3.
8

3.
6

3.
2

3.
1

3.
2

3.
3

3.
6

2.
0

2.
1

2.
3

2.
5

2.
7

3.
0

3.
4

3.
9

4.
2

4.
3

3.
1

1.
9

3.
2

3.
4

3.
5

3.
7

3.
5

3.
3

3.
2

3.
2

3.
3

2.
0

2.
1

2.
2

2.
4

2.
8

3.
1

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

4.
3

3.
0

2.
0

3.
3

3.
6

3.
4

3.
4

3.
4

3.
2

3.
0

2.
8

2.
4

2.
2

2.
1

2.
2

2.
3

2.
5

2.
7

3.
0

3.
4

3.
8

4.
1

4.
2

2.
9

1.
9

2.
9

3.
3

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
0

2.
8

2.
5

2.
2

2.
3

2.
6

2.
4

2.
5

2.
5

2.
7

3.
0

3.
4

3.
8

4.
2

4.
1

2.
9

1.
8

2.
6

3.
0

3.
0

2.
9

2.
9

2.
8

2.
6

2.
3

2.
0

2.
7

2.
9

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
7

3.
0

3.
5

3.
9

4.
2

4.
0

2.
8

1.
7

2.
3

2.
7

2.
7

2.
7

2.
6

2.
6

2.
5

2.
2

1.
8

3.
1

3.
0

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
7

3.
1

3.
6

4.
0

4.
2

3.
9

2.
7

1.
2

1.
7

2.
2

2.
5

2.
6

2.
6

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
1

1.
7

2.
8

2.
8

2.
5

2.
4

2.
5

2.
8

3.
2

3.
7

4.
1

4.
3

3.
7

2.
6

1.
3

1.
7

2.
2

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
4

2.
2

1.
6

3.
1

2.
6

2.
5

2.
4

2.
6

2.
8

3.
2

3.
6

3.
7

3.
8

3.
4

1.
3

1.
9

2.
4

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
6

2.
7

2.
7

2.
4

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

3.
4

3.
6

3.
2

1.
5

2.
2

2.
6

2.
7

2.
6

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

2.
9

2.
0

2.
1

2.
2

2.
3

2.
5

2.
7

2.
8

3.
0

1.
7

2.
6

3.
0

2.
9

2.
8

2.
7

2.
8

3.
0

3.
6

3.
5

1.
9

2.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
6

2.
8

2.
2

3.
2

3.
4

3.
1

2.
9

2.
9

3.
0

3.
1

3.
6

3.
9

2.
0

2.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
6

2.
7

3.
5

3.
6

3.
3

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
3

3.
3

2.
2

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
4

2.
6

2.
1

3.
0

3.
5

3.
4

3.
6

3.
5

3.
3

3.
1

2.
8

3.
0

2.
3

3.
0

2.
7

2.
5

2.
4

2.
3

2.
3

2.
4

2.
7

2.
5

3.
3

4.
3

4.
1

3.
9

3.
6

3.
2

2.
8

2.
5

2.
3

1.
8

3.
0

2.
7

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
4

2.
6

2.
9

2.
6

3.
5

4.
3

4.
1

3.
9

3.
6

3.
1

2.
7

2.
3

1.
9

3.
1

2.
7

2.
5

2.
5

2.
6

2.
7

2.
8

2.
7

3.
7

4.
2

4.
0

3.
8

3.
4

3.
0

2.
6

2.
2

1.
7

2.
9

2.
9

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
7

2.
9

3.
1

2.
7

3.
9

4.
1

3.
9

3.
7

3.
3

2.
9

2.
5

2.
1

1.
7

2.
2

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
7

3.
1

3.
4

2.
8

4.
1

4.
1

3.
9

3.
6

3.
2

2.
8

2.
4

2.
0

1.
6

2.
0

2.
1

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
8

3.
2

3.
7

3.
0

4.
2

4.
0

3.
8

3.
6

3.
2

2.
8

2.
4

2.
1

1.
6

1.
8

2.
0

2.
0

2.
3

2.
6

2.
9

3.
3

3.
8

2.
5

3.
1

4.
2

4.
0

3.
8

3.
5

3.
2

2.
9

2.
6

2.
3

1.
8

1.
7

2.
0

2.
0

2.
2

2.
5

2.
9

3.
3

3.
7

2.
5

3.
4

4.
2

4.
0

3.
7

3.
4

3.
2

3.
0

3.
0

2.
9

1.
9

1.
9

2.
0

2.
0

2.
2

2.
5

2.
9

3.
2

3.
7

4.
0

4.
3

3.
4

2.
7

1.
9

3.
1

3.
4

3.
5

3.
6

3.
3

3.
1

3.
0

3.
3

3.
0

2.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
3

2.
5

2.
8

3.
2

3.
6

4.
0

4.
3

3.
3

2.
1

3.
3

3.
4

3.
2

3.
2

3.
1

3.
0

3.
1

3.
5

3.
6

2.
6

2.
7

2.
3

2.
4

2.
3

2.
5

2.
8

3.
2

3.
7

4.
0

4.
3

3.
2

2.
1

3.
0

3.
2

2.
9

2.
9

2.
9

2.
9

3.
0

3.
4

3.
3

3.
2

3.
0

2.
4

2.
3

2.
2

2.
4

2.
8

3.
3

3.
8

4.
1

4.
3

3.
0

1.
9

2.
6

2.
9

2.
8

2.
9

3.
2

3.
5

3.
7

4.
2

2.
8

3.
3

3.
2

2.
5

2.
3

2.
3

2.
5

2.
9

3.
5

3.
9

4.
2

4.
2

3.
0

1.
7

2.
2

2.
5

2.
5

2.
7

2.
9

3.
1

3.
4

3.
9

4.
5

3.
2

3.
3

3.
0

3.
0

2.
6

2.
4

2.
3

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

3.
9

4.
2

4.
1

2.
9

1.
2

1.
6

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
7

3.
0

3.
4

3.
8

3.
1

3.
0

2.
5

2.
9

2.
8

2.
7

2.
5

2.
4

2.
6

2.
9

3.
4

3.
5

3.
5

3.
4

2.
6

1.
3

1.
6

1.
9

2.
0

2.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
9

2.
8

2.
2

2.
2

2.
0

2.
5

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
1

3.
4

3.
8

3.
6

2.
4

1.
3

1.
5

1.
8

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

2.
0

2.
2

2.
4

2.
4

2.
2

1.
8

1.
7

1.
7

2.
5

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
6

2.
9

3.
2

3.
5

3.
2

1.
3

1.
5

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
8

1.
9

2.
0

2.
0

1.
9

1.
5

1.
5

1.
3

1.
3

1.
3

2.
4

2.
6

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
6

3.
0

3.
1

2.
7

1.
4

1.
5

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

1.
7

1.
8

1.
8

1.
7

1.
6

1.
3

1.
2

1.
1

1.
2

2.
5

2.
4

2.
5

2.
6

2.
7

2.
6

2.
5

2.
4

2.
2

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
7

2.
3

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
3

1.
1

1.
2

2.
6

7.
0

7.
9

2.
6

2.
8

2.
8

2.
7

2.
5

2.
3

2.
2

2.
2

2.
3

2.
5

2.
4

2.
1

2.
2

2.
1

2.
0

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

2.
2

2.
8

2.
0

3.
2

5.
5

12
.6

12
.0

3.
2

3.
2

3.
1

2.
9

2.
6

2.
5

2.
3

2.
3

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
4

2.
1

2.
8

2.
7

2.
5

2.
3

2.
2

2.
1

2.
0

1.
8

1.
6

1.
7

4.
9

7.
1

6.
5

7.
5

13
.4

11
.2

3.
6

1.
1

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

3.
2

3.
0

2.
7

2.
5

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
5

2.
7

2.
8

2.
7

2.
5

3.
3

3.
2

2.
9

2.
7

2.
5

2.
3

2.
1

1.
8

1.
5

1.
7

6.
3

12
.6

10
.0

10
.4

14
.7

6.
7

2.
6

0.
6

0.
5

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

3.
1

2.
8

2.
6

2.
4

2.
5

2.
6

2.
7

2.
8

2.
9

3.
1

3.
1

2.
9

3.
9

3.
7

3.
3

3.
0

2.
8

2.
6

2.
2

1.
8

1.
5

1.
3

2.
4

3.
8

5.
0

12
.3

11
.6

9.
4

7.
6

1.
4

0.
7

0.
8

1.
0

1.
4

1.
8

2.
4

3.
3

3.
0

2.
7

2.
5

2.
4

2.
5

2.
7

2.
9

3.
0

3.
2

3.
4

3.
4

4.
6

4.
2

3.
7

3.
4

3.
3

3.
0

2.
5

2.
0

1.
6

1.
3

1.
1

1.
0

1.
4

2.
6

4.
9

12
.1

7.
3

1.
5

0.
9

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

2.
2

2.
4

2.
6

2.
5

2.
3

1.
8

1.
5

1.
3

2.
7

2.
8

2.
5

2.
5

2.
6

2.
8

3.
0

3.
2

3.
3

3.
4

3.
7

3.
8

5.
4

4.
8

4.
3

4.
1

3.
9

3.
4

2.
8

2.
2

1.
8

1.
5

1.
2

1.
0

0.
9

0.
8

1.
5

2.
5

2.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
1

1.
2

1.
4

1.
7

2.
0

2.
2

2.
3

2.
2

1.
7

1.
5

1.
4

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
6

2.
9

3.
2

3.
5

3.
8

3.
8

3.
9

4.
2

4.
4

5.
9

5.
2

4.
7

4.
7

4.
5

3.
9

3.
2

2.
6

2.
1

1.
7

1.
5

1.
3

1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
2

1.
2

1.
2

1.
3

1.
5

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
8

1.
8

1.
6

1.
4

1.
4

2.
2

2.
4

2.
4

2.
6

3.
1

3.
5

4.
0

4.
3

4.
3

4.
4

4.
9

5.
2

6.
1

5.
4

5.
0

5.
2

5.
0

4.
3

3.
6

2.
9

2.
4

2.
1

1.
8

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
5

1.
5

1.
4

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
6

2.
1

2.
4

2.
5

2.
8

3.
3

3.
9

4.
4

4.
7

4.
6

4.
7

5.
4

5.
9

5.
7

5.
7

5.
3

5.
2

5.
4

5.
3

4.
7

3.
9

3.
2

2.
7

2.
4

2.
2

2.
1

2.
0

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
8

1.
7

1.
7

1.
7

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

1.
7

1.
7

2.
0

2.
2

2.
5

2.
7

3.
0

3.
5

4.
1

4.
7

4.
9

4.
8

5.
0

5.
6

6.
3

1.
2

1.
7

2.
3

3.
1

3.
8

4.
4

4.
4

4.
1

3.
6

3.
2

2.
9

2.
7

2.
6

2.
5

2.
4

2.
4

2.
4

2.
3

2.
2

2.
0

2.
0

2.
0

2.
0

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
8

1.
8

1.
9

1.
9

2.
2

2.
3

2.
5

2.
8

3.
0

3.
4

3.
9

4.
4

4.
7

4.
6

5.
0

5.
8

6.
5

1.
7

2.
2

2.
6

3.
0

3.
4

3.
5

3.
4

3.
3

3.
2

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
0

2.
9

2.
8

2.
5

2.
3

2.
3

2.
4

2.
4

2.
4

2.
3

2.
3

2.
2

2.
1

2.
2

2.
2

2.
3

2.
4

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

2.
4

2.
1

1.
8

1.
8

1.
8

2.
0

2.
5

2.
3

2.
7

3.
1

3.
3

3.
4

3.
5

3.
5

3.
6

3.
6

3.
7

3.
7

3.
6

3.
4

3.
1

2.
9

2.
7

2.
7

2.
8

2.
9

2.
9

2.
9

2.
8

2.
7

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
6

2.
4

2.
1

1.
8

1.
4

1.
2

2.
6

3.
0

3.
3

3.
7

3.
8

3.
8

3.
8

3.
9

4.
0

4.
1

4.
2

4.
0

3.
7

3.
5

3.
4

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
3

3.
4

3.
5

3.
5

3.
3

3.
2

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
0

2.
7

2.
3

2.
0

1.
6

3.
0

3.
3

3.
3

4.
0

4.
1

4.
1

4.
1

4.
1

4.
2

4.
3

4.
5

4.
0

4.
0

4.
0

3.
8

3.
5

3.
4

3.
5

3.
6

3.
7

3.
9

3.
9

3.
8

3.
7

3.
6

3.
6

3.
6

3.
6

3.
6

3.
3

2.
9

2.
6

2.
2

1.
8

2.
9

3.
3

3.
2

4.
0

4.
1

4.
1

4.
2

4.
2

4.
3

4.
3

4.
4

3.
9

4.
1

4.
0

3.
7

3.
5

3.
4

3.
6

3.
8

3.
7

3.
8

4.
2

4.
1

4.
0

3.
9

3.
9

3.
9

4.
0

3.
9

3.
2

3.
2

2.
9

2.
5

2.
0

2.
0

2.
4

2.
5

2.
8

2.
8

2.
8

2.
9

2.
9

3.
0

3.
0

3.
1

3.
1

3.
1

3.
0

2.
9

2.
8

3.
0

3.
3

3.
7

3.
8

3.
8

4.
4

4.
3

4.
3

4.
3

4.
3

4.
2

4.
2

4.
2

3.
3

3.
5

3.
0

2.
5

1.
9

2.
6

2.
0

1.
9

2.
1

2.
0

2.
0

2.
2

2.
6

3.
0

3.
2

3.
2

3.
3

3.
3

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

3.
2

2.
9

2.
8

2.
4

1.
9

1.
5

2.
6

2.
6

2.
5

2.
5

2.
5

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
1

0.
9



LDN6
6” OPEN and WALLWASH LED 

Non-IC 

New Construction Downlight

ORDERING INFORMATION Example: LDN6 35/15 LO6AR LSS MVOLT EZ10

DOWNLIGHTING LDN6

Lead times will vary depending on options selected. Consult with your sales representative.

Accessories: Order as separate catalog number.

EAC ISSM 375 Compact interruptible emergency AC power system

EAC ISSM 125 Compact interruptible emergency AC power system

GRA68 JZ Oversized trim ring with 8” outside diameter 1

SCA6 Sloped ceiling adapter. Refer to TECH-SCA for more options.

Notes 
1 Overall height varies based on lumen package; refer to 

dimensional chart on page 3.
2 Not available with finishes.
3 Not available with emergency options. 
4 Must specify voltage 120V or 277V.  
5 Available with clear (AR) reflector only.
6 Add “SD” for self-diagnostic option (i.e. ELSD)
7 Specify voltage. ER for use with generator supply EM power. 

Will require an emergency hot feed and normal hot feed. 

8 Fixture begins at 80% light level. Must be specified with 
NPS80EZ or NPS80EZ ER. Only available with EZ10 and EZ1 
drivers. 

9 Not available with CP, NPS80EZ, NPS80EZER, NPP16D, 
NPP16DER or N80 options. 

10 NLTAIR2 and NLTAIRER2 not recommended for metal ceiling 
installations. 

11 Fixture height is 6.5” for all lumen packages with HAO.
12 Must specify voltage for 3000lm. 5000lm with marked spac-

ing 24 L x 24 W x 14 H.

Catalog  

Number

Notes

Type

LDN6

Series Color temperature Lumens1 Aperture/Trim Color Finish Voltage

LDN6 6" round 27/ 2700K 

30/ 3000K

35/ 3500K

40/ 4000K

50/ 5000K

05 500 lumens

10 1000 lumens

15 1500 lumens

20 2000 lumens

25 2500 lumens

30 3000 lumens

40 4000 lumens

50 5000 lumens

LO6 Downlight

LW6 Wallwash

AR Clear

WR2 White

BR2 Black

LSS Semi-specular

LD Matte diffuse

LS Specular

MVOLT Multi-volt

120 120V

277 277V

3473 347V

Driver Options

GZ10 0-10V driver dims 
to 10%

GZ1 0-10V driver dims 
to 1%

EZ10 0-10V eldoLED 
driver with smooth 
and flicker-free 
deep dimming 
performance down 
to 10%

EZ1 0-10V eldoLED 
driver with smooth 
and flicker-free 
deep dimming 
performance down 
to 1%

SF4 Single fuse

TRW5 White painted flange

TRBL5 Black painted flange

EL6 Emergency battery pack with integral test switch

ELR Emergency battery pack with remote test switch

ELSD Emergency battery pack with self-diagnostics, integral test switch

ELRSD Emergency battery pack with self-diagnostics, remote test switch

E10WCP Emergency battery pack, 10W Constant Power, CA Title 20 compliant 
with integral test switch

E10WCPR Emergency battery pack, 10W Constant Power, CA Title 20 compliant 
with remote test switch

NPP16D7 nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V dimming for non-eldoLED 
drivers (GZ10, GZ1).

NPP16DER7 nLight® network power/relay pack with 0-10V dimming for non-eldoLED 
drivers (GZ10, GZ1). ER controls fixtures on emergency circuit.

N808 nLight™ Lumen Compensation

NPS80EZ7 nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED drivers 
(EZ10, EZ1).

NPS80EZER7 nLight® dimming pack controls 0-10V eldoLED drivers (EZ10, 
EZ1). ER controls fixtures on emergency circuit. 

HAO11 High ambient option

CP12 Chicago Plenum

WL Wet Location, specify for exterior use applications

RRL__ RELOC®-ready luminaire connectors enable a simple and 
consistent factory installed option across all ABL luminaire 
brands. Refer to RRL for complete nomenclature. Available 
only in RRLA, RRLB, RRLAE, and RRLC12S.

NLTAIR29, 10 nLight® Air enabled

NLTAIRER29, 10 nLight® AIR Dimming Pack Wireless Controls. Controls 
fixtures on emergency circuit

USPOM US point of manufacture

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
INTENDED USE — Typical applications include corridors, lobbies, conference rooms and private offices. 

CONSTRUCTION — Galvanized steel mounting/plaster frame; galvanized steel junction box with 
bottom-hinged access covers and spring latches. Reflectors are retained by torsion springs.

Vertically adjustable mounting brackets with commercial bar hangers provide 3-3/4” total adjustment.  

Two combination ½”-3/4” and four ½” knockouts for straight-through conduit runs.  Capacity: 8 (4 in, 4 
out).  No. 12 AWG conductors, rated for 90°C.

Accommodates 12”-24” joist spacing.

Passive cooling thermal management for 25°C standard; high ambient (40°C) option available. Light 
engine and drivers are accessible from above or below ceiling.

Max ceiling thickness 1-1/2”.

OPTICS — LEDs are binned to a 3-step SDCM; 80 CRI minimum.

LED light source concealed with diffusing optical lens. 

General illumination lighting with 1.0 S/MH and 55° cutoff to source and source image.

Self-flanged anodized reflectors in specular, semi-specular, or matte diffuse finishes.  Also available in 
white and black painted reflectors.

ELECTRICAL — Multi-volt (120-277V, 50/60Hz) 0-10V dimming drivers mounted to junction box, 10% 
or 1% minimum dimming level available.

0-10V dimming fixture requires two (2) additional low-voltage wires to be pulled.

70% lumen maintenance at 50,000 hours.

LISTINGS — Certified to US and Canadian safety standards. Damp location standard (wet location, 
covered ceiling optional). ENERGY STAR® certified product.

WARRANTY — 5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

A+ Capable options indicated  

by this color background.

D
IM

MABLE

battery pack



LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2014-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/05/18

LDN6

LDN6 35/10 LO6AR, input watts: 12.75, delivered lumens: 1082, LM/W = 84.86, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P31.

LDN6 35/30 LO6AR, input watts: 34.69, delivered lumens: 3033.9, LM/W = 87.45, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P22.

LDN6 35/50 LO6AR, input watts: 55.56, delivered lumens: 4922.1, LM/W = 88.59, spacing criterion at 0= 1.02, test no. ISF 30716P40.

PHOTOMETRY

 Distribution Curve Distribution Data Output Data Coefficient of Utilization Illuminance Data at 30” Above Floor for 
     a Single Luminaire

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

400

800

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

961

992

1064

789

362

121

2

1

0

0

0

98

295

353

235

96

4

1

0

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

746.1

981.1

1080.9

1082.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

1082.0

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

%02fp

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

31.8

17.1

10.6

7.3

5.3

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

15.9

8.5

5.3

3.6

2.6

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

3.2

1.7

1.1

0.7

0.5

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1200

2400

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

2693

2782

2984

2212

1014

339

4

2

1

0

0

274

827

991

659

268

12

2

1

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

2092.2

2751.0

3030.8

3033.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3033.9

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

%02fp

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

89.0

47.9

29.8

20.4

14.8

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

44.5

23.9

14.9

10.2

7.4

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

8.9

4.8

3.0

2.0

1.5

0°  20°

 40°

 60°

 80°

1800

3600

Ave Lumens

0

5

15

25

35

45

55

65

75

85

90

4370

4513

4841

3589

1645

550

7

3

2

0

0

445

1341

1608

1069

435

19

3

2

0

Zone Lumens % Lamp

0° - 30°

0° - 40°

0° - 60°

0° - 90°

90° - 120°

90° - 130°

90° - 150°

90° - 180°

0° - 180°

3394.2

4463.2

4917.1

4922.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

4922.1

69.0

90.7

99.9

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

*100.0

*Efficiency

Coefficients of Utilization

%02fp

pc 80% 70% 50%

pw 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10% 50% 30% 10%

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

119

111

103

96

89

83

78

73

69

65

61

119

108

99

91

84

77

72

67

63

59

55

119

106

95

87

79

73

68

63

59

55

51

116

109

101

94

88

82

77

73

68

64

61

116

106

97

90

83

77

72

67

62

59

55

116

104

94

86

79

73

67

63

58

55

51

111

104

98

92

86

81

76

71

67

63

60

111

103

95

88

81

76

71

66

62

58

55

111

101

92

85

78

72

67

62

58

54

51

R
C

R

50% beam -

54.5°

10% beam -

82.2°

Mounting

Height

Inital FC

Center

Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

144.4

77.7

48.4

33.0

24.0

5.7

7.7

9.8

11.8

13.9

72.2

38.8

24.2

16.5

12.0

9.6

13.1

16.6

20.1

23.6

14.4

7.8

4.8

3.3

2.4



LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2014-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/05/18

LDN6

Notes 

• Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08.

• Tested to current IES and NEMA standards under stabilized laboratory conditions.

• CRI: 80 typical.

LDN6 1500 LUMEN 

LDN6 CP

LDN6 3000 LUMEN

LDN6 1500 EL-ELR

LDN6 5000 LUMEN

11 [27.9]

5 1
16 [12.9]105

16 [26.2]
511
16 [14.5]

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

11 [27.9]

57
8 [14.9]105

16 [26.2]
612 [16.5]

Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

11 [27.9]

57
8 [14.9]105

16 [26.2]
612 [16.5]

Marked Spacing: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

151
16 [38.2]

73
4 [19.7]

81
4 [20.9]

1112 [29.3]

133
4 [34.9]

Marked Spacing above 3000 lumen: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

1915
16 [50.6]

57
8 [14.9]

1918 [48.5] 612 [16.5]

Marked Spacing above 3000 lumen: 24 x 24 x 10
Aperture: 6-1/4 (15.9)
Ceiling Opening: 7-1/8 (18.1)
Overlap trim: 7-1/2 (19.1)

* All dimensions are inches (centimeters) unless otherwise noted.

LDN6

Target 
 Lumen

Lumens @ 
3500K Wattage LPW

500 662.2 7.6 87.1

1000 1082.0 12.8 84.5

1500 1606.0 20.5 78.3

2000 2023.0 22.6 89.5

2500 2529.5 27.1 93.3

3000 3034.0 34.7 87.4

4000 3977.5 44.1 90.2

5000 4922.2 55.5 88.7 LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS  FINISH

Clear (AR) White (WR) Black (BR)

Specular (LS) 1.0 N/A N/A

Semi-specular (LSS) 0.950 N/A N/A

Matte diffuse (LD) 0.85 N/A N/A

Painted N/A 0.87 0.73

LUMEN OUTPUT MULTIPLIERS  CCT

2700K 3000K 3500K 4000K 5000K

80CRI 0.950 0.966 1.000 1.025 1.101

HOW TO ESTIMATE DELIVERED LUMENS IN EMERGENCY MODE
Use the formula below to estimate the delivered lumens  
in emergency mode
Delivered Lumens = 1.25 x P x LPW

P = Ouput power of emergency driver. P = 10W for PS1055CP
LPW = Lumen per watt rating of the luminaire. This information is available 
on the ABL luminaire spec sheet.  
The LPW rating is also available at Designlight Consortium.



LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2014-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/05/18

LDN6

ADDITIONAL DATA

COMPATIBLE 010V WALLMOUNT DIMMERS

MANUFACTURER PART NO.
POWER BOOSTER 

AVAILABLE

Lutron®

Diva® DVTV

Diva® DVSCTV

Nova T® NTFTV

Nova® NFTV

Leviton®

AWSMT-7DW CN100

AWSMG-7DW PE300

AMRMG-7DW

Leviton Centura Fluorescent Control System

IllumaTech® IP7 Series

Synergy®

ISD BC

RDMFCSLD LPCS

Digital Equinox (DEQ BC)

Douglas Lighting 

Controls
WPC-5721

Entertainment Technol-

ogy

Tap Glide TG600FAM120 (120V)

Tap Glide Heatsink TGH1500FAM120 (120V)

Oasis 0A2000FAMU

Honeywell
EL7315A1019 EL7305A1010 

(optional)EL7315A1009

HUNT Dimming

Preset slide: PS-010-IV and PS-010-WH

Preset slide: PS-010-3W-IV and PS-010-3W-WH

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-IV and 

PS-IFC-010-WH-120/277V

Preset slide, controls FD-010: PS-IFC-010-3W-IV 

and PS-IFC-010-3W-WH-120/277V

Remote mounted unit: FD-010

Lehigh Electronic 

Products
Solitaire PBX

PDM Electrical Products WPC-5721

Starfield Controls TR61 with DALI interface port RT03 DALInet Router

WattStopper® LS-4 used with LCD-101 and LCD-103

Capable Luminaire
This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been designed and tested to  

provide consistent color appearance and out-of-the-box control compatibility with 

simple commissioning.

• All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity Brands’ specification for 

chromatic consistency

• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution for nLight® control networks when 

ordered with drivers marked by a shaded background*

• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution for nLight control networks, 

providing advanced control functionality at the luminaire level, when selection 

includes driver and control options marked by a shaded background*

To learn more about A+, visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.

*See ordering tree for details



LDN6

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way  Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2014-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/05/18

LDN6

Choose Wall Controls
nLight offers multiple styles of wall controls - each 
with varying features and user experience.

Push-Button Wallpod
Traditional tactile buttons 
and LED user feedback

Graphic Wallpod
Full color touch screen 
provides a sophisticated 
look and feel

EXAMPLE
Group Fixture Control*
*Appiication diagram applies for fixtures with eldoLED drivers only.

nPS 80 EZ Dimming/Control Pack (qty: 2 required)
nPODM 2P DX Dual On/Off/Dim Push-Button WallPod
nCM ADCX Daylight Sensor with Automatic Dimming Control
nCM PDT 9 Dual Technology Occupancy Sensor

Description: This design provides a dual on/off/dim wall station that  
enables manual control of the fixtures in Row A and Row B separately.
Additionally, a daylight harvesting sensor is provided so the lights in  
Row B can be configured to dim automatically when daylight is available.  
An occupancy sensor turns off all lights when the space is vacant.

nLight® Wired Controls Accessories:

Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlight for complete listing of nLight controls.

WallPod Stations Model number Occupancy sensors Model Number

On/Off nPODM (Color) Small motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual Tech) nCM 9 / nCM PDT 9

On/Off & Raise/Lower nPOD DX (Color) Large motion 360º, ceiling (PIR/dual tech) nCM 10 / nCM PDT 10

Graphic Touchscreen nPOD GFX (Color) Wide View (PIR/dual tech) nWV 16 / nWV PDT 16

Photocell controls Model Number Wall Switch w/ Raise/Lower (PIR/dual tech) nWSX LV DX / nWSX PDT LV DX

Dimming nCM ADCX Cat-5 cables (plenum rated) Model Number

10', CAT5 10FT CAT5 10FT J1

15, CAT5 15FT CAT5 15FT J1

nLight® AIR Control Accessories: 
Order as separate catalog number. Visit www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair.

Wall switches Model number

On/Off single pole rPODB [color]

On/Off two pole rPODB 2P [color]

On/Off & raise/lower single pole rPODB DX [color]

On/Off & raise/lower two pole rPODB 2P DX [color]

On/Off & raise/lower single  pole rPODBZ DX WH1

Notes

1 Can only be ordered with the RES7Z zone control sensor version.

nLight AIR

nLight AIR is the ideal solution for retrofit or new construction spaces where adding communication is cost pro-
hibitive.  The integrated nLight AIR rPP20 Power Pack is part of each Indy L-Series Luminaire.  These individually 
addressable controls offer the ultimate in flexibility during initial setup and for space repurposing.

nLight AIR  rPODB 2P DX Mobile Device

1. Install the nLight® AIR fixtures with embedded smart sensor

2. Install the wireless battery-powered wall switch

3. With CLAIRITY app, pair the fixtures with the wall switch and if
desired, customize the sensor settings for the desired outcome

Simple as 1,2,3

B

OPTIONAL

nPS 80 EZ

nPS 80 EZ

nCM ADCX

nCM PDT 9

nPODM 2P DX

A

A

A

C

B

C

CAT-5e Cable Line Power Low Voltage
Dimming Wires

A B C

WIRING KEY

A

B



DSXW1 LED

Series LEDs Drive Current Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting Control Options

DSXW1 LED 10C 10 LEDs 
(one 
engine)

20C 20 LEDs 
(two 
engines)

350 350 mA

530 530 mA

700 700 mA

1000 1000 mA 
(1 A)

30K 3000 K

40K 4000 K

50K 5000 K

AMBPC Amber 
phosphor 
converted

T2S Type II Short

T2M Type II Medium

T3S Type III Short

T3M Type III Medium

T4M Type IV Medium

TFTM Forward Throw 

Medium

ASYDF Asymmetric 

diffuse

MVOLT 1

120 1

208 1

240 1

277 1

347 2

480 2

Shipped included

(blank) Surface 
mounting 
bracket

BBW Surface-
mounted 
back box 
(for conduit 
entry) 3

Shipped installed
PE Photoelectric cell, button type 4

DMG 0-10V dimming driver (no controls)

PIR 180° motion/ambient light sensor, <15’ mtg ht 5

PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30’ mtg ht 5

PIR1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting height, ambi-
ent sensor enabled at 1fc5

PIRH1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc5

ELCW Emergency battery backup (includes external compo-
nent enclosure) 6

Other Options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed Shipped separately 8

SF Single fuse (120, 277 or 347V) 7 BSW Bird-deterrent spikes

DF Double fuse (208, 240 or 480V) 7 WG Wire guard

HS House-side shield 8 VG Vandal guard

SPD Separate surge protection 9 DDL Diffused drop lens

DDBXD Dark bronze DSSXD Sandstone DWHGXD Textured white

DBLXD Black DDBTXD Textured dark bronze DSSTXD Textured sandstone

DNAXD Natural aluminum DBLBXD Textured black

DWHXD White DNATXD Textured natural aluminum

D-Series Size 1
LED Wall Luminaire

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

NOTES

1 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz). Specify 120, 208, 240 or 277 options only when ordering with fusing (SF, DF options), or 
photocontrol (PE option).

2 Only available with 20C, 700mA or 1000mA. Not available with PIR or PIRH.
3 Back box ships installed on fixture. Cannot be field installed. Cannot be ordered as an accessory.
4 Photocontrol (PE) requires 120, 208, 240, 277 or 347 voltage option. Not available with motion/ambient light sensors (PIR or PIRH).
5 PIR and PIR1FC3V specifies the Sensor Switch SBGR-10-ODP control; PIRH specifies the Sensor Switch SBGR-6-ODP control; see Motion Sensor Guide for details. 

Includes ambient light sensor. Not available with “PE” option (button type photocell). Dimming driver standard. Not available with 20 LED/1000 mA configuration 
(DSXW1 LED 20C 1000). 

6 Cold weather (-20C) rated. Not compatible with conduit entry applications. Not available with BBW mounting option. Not available with fusing. Not available with 347 
or 480 voltage options. Emergency components located in back box housing. Emergency mode IES files located on product page at www.lithonia.com

7 Single fuse (SF) requires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Double fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option. Not available with ELCW.
8 Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. 
9 See the electrical section on page 3 for more details.

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DSXWHS U House-side shield (one per 
light engine)

DSXWBSW U Bird-deterrent spikes

DSXW1WG U Wire guard accessory

DSXW1VG U Vandal guard accessory

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  Fax: 770.918.1209  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Introduction

The D-Series Wall luminaire is a stylish, fully 
integrated LED solution for building-mount 
applications. It features a sleek, modern design 
and is carefully engineered to provide long-lasting, 
energy-efficient lighting with a variety of optical 
and control options for customized performance. 

With an expected service life of over 20 years of 
nighttime use and up to 74% in energy savings 
over comparable 250W metal halide luminaires, 
the D-Series Wall is a reliable, low-maintenance 
lighting solution that produces sites that are 
exceptionally illuminated. 

Luminaire

Width: 13-3/4”
(34.9 cm)

Depth: 10”
(25.4 cm)

Height: 6-3/8”
(16.2 cm)

Back Box (BBW, ELCW)

Width: 13-3/4”
(34.9 cm)

Depth: 4”
(10.2 cm)

Height: 6-3/8”
(16.2 cm)

For 3/4” NPT side-entry 
conduit (BBW only)

Specifications

Weight: 12 lbs
(5.4 kg)

BBW 
Weight:

5 lbs
(2.3 kg)

ELCW 
Weight:

10 lbs
(4.5 kg)

D

H

W

4

6-3/8

D

H

13-3/4

6-3/

W



Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts.  
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

LEDs

Drive 

Current 

(mA)

System 

Watts

Dist.

Type

30K 40K 50K AMBER

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

10C

(10 LEDs)

350mA 14W

T2S  1,415 0 0 1 101  1,520 0 0 1 109  1,529 0 0 1 109 894 0 0 1 64
T2M  1,349 0 0 1 96  1,449 0 0 1 104  1,458 0 0 1 104 852 0 0 1 61
T3S  1,400 0 0 1 100  1,503 0 0 1 107  1,512 0 0 1 108 884 0 0 1 63
T3M  1,386 0 0 1 99  1,488 0 0 1 106  1,497 0 0 1 107 876 0 0 1 63
T4M  1,358 0 0 1 97  1,458 0 0 1 104  1,467 0 0 1 105 858 0 0 1 61
TFTM  1,411 0 0 1 101  1,515 0 0 1 108  1,525 0 0 1 109 892 0 0 1 64

ASYDF  1,262 0 0 1 90  1,355 1 0 1 97  1,363 1 0 1 97 797 0 0 1 57

530 mA 20W

T2S  2,054 1 0 1 103  2,205 1 0 1 110  2,219 1 0 1 111 1,264 0 0 1 63
T2M  1,957 1 0 1 98  2,102 1 0 1 105  2,115 1 0 1 106 1,205 0 0 1 60
T3S  2,031 0 0 1 102  2,181 0 0 1 109  2,195 0 0 1 110 1,250 0 0 1 63
T3M  2,010 1 0 1 101  2,159 1 0 1 108  2,172 1 0 1 109 1,237 0 0 1 62
T4M  1,970 1 0 1 99  2,115 1 0 1 106  2,128 0 0 1 106 1,212 0 0 1 61
TFTM  2,047 0 0 1 102  2,198 0 0 1 110  2,212 0 0 1 111 1,260 0 0 1 63

ASYDF  1,830 1 0 1 92  1,966 1 0 1 98  1,978 1 0 1 99 1,127 0 0 1 56

700 mA 27W

T2S  2,623 1 0 1 97  2,816 1 0 1 104  2,834 1 0 1 105 1,544 0 0 1 57
T2M  2,499 1 0 1 93  2,684 1 0 1 99  2,701 1 0 1 100 1,472 0 0 1 55
T3S  2,593 1 0 1 96  2,785 1 0 1 103  2,802 1 0 1 104 1,527 0 0 1 57
T3M  2,567 1 0 1 95  2,757 1 0 1 102  2,774 1 0 1 103 1,512 0 0 1 56
T4M  2,515 1 0 1 93  2,701 1 0 1 100  2,718 1 0 1 101 1,481 0 0 1 55
TFTM  2,614 1 0 1 97  2,807 1 0 1 104  2,825 1 0 1 105 1,539 0 0 1 57

ASYDF  2,337 1 0 1 87  2,510 1 0 1 93  2,526 1 0 1 94 1,376 0 0 1 51

1000 mA 40W

T2S  3,685 1 0 1 92  3,957 1 0 1 99  3,982 1 0 1 100 2,235 1 0 1 58
T2M  3,512 1 0 1 88  3,771 1 0 1 94  3,795 1 0 1 95 2,130 1 0 2 55
T3S  3,644 1 0 1 91  3,913 1 0 1 98  3,938 1 0 1 98 2,210 1 0 2 57
T3M  3,607 1 0 1 90  3,874 1 0 1 97  3,898 1 0 1 97 2,187 1 0 2 56
T4M  3,534 1 0 1 88  3,795 1 0 1 95  3,819 1 0 1 95 2,143 1 0 2 55
TFTM  3,674 1 0 1 92  3,945 1 0 1 99  3,969 1 0 1 99 2,228 1 0 2 57

ASYDF  3,284 1 0 1 82  3,527 1 0 1 88  3,549 1 0 1 89 1,991 1 0 2 51

20C

(20 LEDs)

350mA 24W

T2S  2,820 1 0 1 118  3,028 1 0 1 126  3,047 1 0 1 127 1,777 1 0 1 74
T2M  2,688 1 0 1 112  2,886 1 0 1 120  2,904 1 0 1 121 1,693 1 0 1 71
T3S  2,789 1 0 1 116  2,995 1 0 2 125  3,013 1 0 2 126 1,757 0 0 1 73
T3M  2,761 1 0 1 115  2,964 1 0 2 124  2,983 1 0 2 124 1,739 1 0 1 72
T4M  2,705 1 0 1 113  2,904 1 0 2 121  2,922 1 0 2 122 1,704 1 0 1 71
TFTM  2,811 1 0 1 117  3,019 1 0 2 126  3,038 1 0 2 127 1,771 0 0 1 74

ASYDF  2,513 1 0 1 105  2,699 1 0 2 112  2,716 1 0 2 113 1,584 1 0 1 66

530 mA 36W

T2S  4,079 1 0 1 113  4,380 1 0 1 122  4,408 1 0 1 122 2,504 1 0 1 70
T2M  3,887 1 0 1 108  4,174 1 0 1 116  4,200 1 0 1 117 2,387 1 0 1 66
T3S  4,034 1 0 1 112  4,332 1 0 1 120  4,359 1 0 1 121 2,477 1 0 1 69
T3M  3,993 1 0 1 111  4,288 1 0 1 119  4,315 1 0 1 120 2,451 1 0 2 68
T4M  3,912 1 0 2 109  4,201 1 0 2 117  4,227 1 0 1 117 2,402 1 0 1 67
TFTM  4,066 1 0 1 113  4,367 1 0 1 121  4,394 1 0 1 122 2,496 1 0 1 69

ASYDF  3,635 1 0 2 101  3,904 1 0 2 108  3,928 1 0 2 109 2,232 1 0 1 62

700 mA 47W

T2S  5,188 1 0 1 110  5,571 1 0 1 119  5,606 1 0 1 119 3,065 1 0 1 65
T2M  4,945 1 0 1 105  5,310 1 0 1 113  5,343 1 0 1 114 2,921 1 0 1 62
T3S  5,131 1 0 1 109  5,510 1 0 2 117  5,544 1 0 2 118 3,031 1 0 1 64
T3M  5,079 1 0 2 108  5,454 1 0 2 116  5,488 1 0 2 117 3,000 1 0 1 64
T4M  4,976 1 0 2 106  5,343 1 0 2 114  5,377 1 0 2 114 2,939 1 0 1 63
TFTM  5,172 1 0 2 110  5,554 1 0 2 118  5,589 1 0 2 119 3,055 1 0 1 65

ASYDF  4,624 1 0 2 98  4,966 1 0 2 106  4,997 1 0 2 106 2,732 1 0 1 58

1000 mA 74W

T2S  7,205 1 0 1 97  7,736 1 0 1 105  7,785 1 0 1 105 4,429 1 0 1 61
T2M  6,866 1 0 2 93  7,373 1 0 2 100  7,419 1 0 2 100 4,221 1 0 2 58
T3S  7,124 1 0 2 96  7,650 1 0 2 103  7,698 1 0 2 104 4,380 1 0 2 60
T3M  7,052 1 0 2 95  7,736 1 0 2 105  7,620 1 0 2 103 4,335 1 0 2 59
T4M  6,910 1 0 2 93  7,420 1 0 2 100  7,466 1 0 2 101 4,248 1 0 2 58
TFTM  7,182 1 0 2 97  7,712 1 0 2 104  7,760 1 0 2 105 4,415 1 0 2 60

ASYDF  6,421 1 0 2 87  6,895 2 0 2 93  6,938 2 0 2 94 3,947 1 0 2 54

Performance Data

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  Fax: 770.918.1209  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSXW1-LED

Rev. 3/09/16

Lumen Output



Performance Data

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  Fax: 770.918.1209  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSXW1-LED

Rev. 3/09/16

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C  32°F 1.02

10°C  50°F 1.01

20°C 68°F 1.00

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 1.00

40°C  104°F 0.98

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 
platform in a 25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-
80-08 and projected per IESNA TM-21-11).

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance 
Factor

1.0 0.95 0.93 0.88

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
INTENDED USE 
The energy savings, long life and easy-to-install design of the D-Series Wall Size 1 make it the smart 
choice for building-mounted doorway and pathway illumination for nearly any facility. 

CONSTRUCTION 
Two-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management 
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance. The LED 
driver is mounted to the door to thermally isolate it from the light engines for low operating temperature 
and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental contaminants (IP65). 

FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling. Available in textured and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses provide multiple photometric distributions tailored 
specifically to building mounted applications. Light engines are available in 3000 K (80 min. CRI), 
4000 K (70 min. CRI) or 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. 

ELECTRICAL 
Light engine(s) consist of 10 high-efficacy LEDs mounted to a metal-core circuit board to maximize 
heat dissipation and promote long life (L88/100,000 hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers have a 

power factor >90%, THD <20%, and a minimum 2.5KV surge rating. When ordering the SPD 
option, a separate surge protection device is installed within the luminaire which meets a 
minimum Category C Low (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

INSTALLATION 
Included universal mounting bracket attaches securely to any 4” round or square outlet box 
for quick and easy installation. Luminaire has a slotted gasket wireway and attaches to the 
mounting bracket via corrosion-resistant screws. 

LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. 

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may 
be DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org to 
confirm which versions are qualified.

WARRANTY 
Five-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at www.acuitybrands.com/
CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx.

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Electrical Load
Current (A)

LEDs
Drive Current 

(mA)
System 
Watts

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

10C

350 14 W 0.13 0.07 0.06 0.06  -  - 

530 20 W 0.19 0.11 0.09 0.08  -  - 

700 27 W 0.25 0.14 0.13 0.11  -  - 

1000 40 W 0.37 0.21 0.19 0.16  -  - 

20C

350 24 W 0.23 0.13 0.12 0.10  -  - 

530 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14  -  - 

700 47 W 0.44 0.25 0.22 0.19 0.15 0.11

1000 74 W 0.69 0.40 0.35 0.30 0.23 0.17

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Wall Size 1 homepage. Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (15’).
Distribution overlay comparison to 250W metal halide.

LEGEND

DSXW1,
0.5 fc

TWF2,
0.5 fc

10’ W Sidewalk

LLDs:

TWF2 = 0.72

DSXW1 = 0.95

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

01
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

02
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3M

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

DSXW1 LED 20C 40K 1000 T3M,
TWF2 250M Pulse, 15’ Mounting Ht

TWF2:
291W

DSXW1:
74W

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
25

97
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3ST2M

TWF2:
291W

DSXW1:
74W

Options and Accessories

T3M (left), ASYDF (right) lenses HS - House-side shields BSW - Bird-deterrent spikes WG - Wire guard VG - Vandal 

guard

DDL - Diffused drop lens



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 1 of 7

D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

Catalog 

Number

Notes

Type

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

L

H

L

H

WW

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA DDBXD

DSX1LED

Series LEDs Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX1 LED Forward optics

P1 P4 P7

P2 P5 P8

P3 P6 P9

Rotated optics

P101 P121

P111 P131

30K 3000 K

40K 4000 K

50K 5000 K

AMBPC Amber phosphor 
converted2

T1S Type I short

T2S Type II short

T2M Type II medium

T3S Type III short

T3M Type III medium

T4M Type IV medium

TFTM Forward throw 

medium

T5VS Type V very short

T5S Type V short

T5M Type V medium

T5W Type V wide

BLC Backlight 
control 2,3

LCCO Left corner 
cutoff 2,3

RCCO Right corner 
cutoff 2,3

MVOLT 4,5

120 6

208 5,6

240 5,6

277 6

347 5,6,7

480 5,6,7

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting

RPA Round pole mounting

WBA Wall bracket

SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor 8

RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor 8

Shipped separately
KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor 

(specify finish) 9

Specifications
EPA: 1.01 ft2

(0.09 m2)

Length: 33”
(83.8 cm)

Width: 13”
(33.0 cm)

Height: 7-1/2”
(19.0 cm)

Weight  
(max):

27 lbs
(12.2 kg)

Control options Other options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 nLight AIR generation 2 enabled10

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 11

PER5 Five-wire receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 11,12

PER7 Seven-wire receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 11,12

DMG 0-10V dimming extend out back of honsing for external control (leads exit fixture) 

DS Dual switching 13,14

PIR Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15’ mounting height, ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 5,15,16

PIRH Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30’ mounting height, ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 5,15,16

PIRHN Network, Bi-Level motion/ambient sensor17

PIR1FC3V Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15’ mounting height, ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 5,15,16

PIRH1FC3V Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30’ 
mounting height, ambient sensor 
enabled at 1fc 5,15,16

BL30 Bi-level switched dimming, 30% 5,14,18

BL50 Bi-level switched dimming, 50% 5,14,18

PNMTDD3 Part night, dim till dawn 5,19

PNMT5D3 Part night, dim 5 hrs 5,19

PNMT6D3 Part night, dim 6 hrs 5,19

PNMT7D3 Part night, dim 7 hrs 5,19

FAO Field adjustable output20

Shipped installed
HS House-side shield 21

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 
347V) 6

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 
480V) 6

L90 Left rotated optics 1

R90 Right rotated optics 1

Shipped separately 
BS Bird spikes22

EGS External glare shield22

DDBXD Dark bronze

DBLXD Black

DNAXD Natural aluminum

DWHXD White

DDBTXD Textured dark bronze

DBLBXD Textured black

DNATXD Textured natural 
aluminum

DWHGXD Textured white

Capable Luminaire
This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been 
designed and tested to provide consistent color 
appearance and system-level interoperability.
• All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity 

Brands’ specification for chromatic consistency
• This luminaire is A+ Certified when ordered with 

DTL® controls marked by a shaded background. 
DTL DLL equipped luminaires meet the A+ 
specification for luminaire to photocontrol 
interoperability1

• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution 
for ROAM® or XPoint™ Wireless control networks, 
providing out-of-the-box control compatibility 
with simple commissioning, when ordered with 
drivers and control options marked by a shaded 
background1

To learn more about A+,  
visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.
1. See ordering tree for details.
2. A+ Certified Solutions for ROAM require the order  

 of one ROAM node per luminaire. Sold 
Separately: Link to Roam; Link to DTL DLLA+ Capable options indicated  

by this color background.



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 2 of 7

 Tenon O.D. Single Unit 2 at 180° 2 at 90° 3 at 120° 3 at 90° 4 at 90°
2-3/8” AST20-190 AST20-280 AST20-290 AST20-320 AST20-390 AST20-490

2-7/8” AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-320 AST25-390 AST25-490

4” AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-320 AST35-390 AST35-490

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter **

Drilling

Top of Pole

0.563”

2.650”

1.325”
0.400”
(2 PLCS)

Template #8

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Area Size 1 homepage. Photometric Diagrams
Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED 60C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25’).

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
22

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
27

1 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
21

1 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
16

4B
 t

es
te

d
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 
IE

SN
A

 L
M

-7
9-

08
.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T1S T3M T4M T5W

Ordering Information
NOTES
1 P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.
2 AMBPC is not available with BLC, LCCO, RCCO or P4, P7, P8, P9 or P13.
3 Not available with HS.
4 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
5 Any PIRx with BL30, BL50 or PNMT, is not available with 208V, 240V, 347V, 480V or MVOLT. It is only available in 120V or 277V specified. 
6 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V.
7 Not available in P1 or P10. Not available with BL30, BL50 or PNMT options.
8 Existing drilled pole only. Available as a separate combination accessory; for retrofit use only: PUMBA (finish) U; 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31.
9 Must order fixture with SPA option. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8” mast arm (not included).
10 Must be ordered with PIRHN. 
11 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Not available with DS option. Shorting cap included.
12 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Not available with DCR. Node with integral dimming. Shorting cap included.
13 Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PER5, PER7, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
14 Requires (2) separately switched circuits.
15 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 3.
16 Reference PER table on page 3 to see functionality.
17 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link.
18 Not available with 347V, 480V, PNMT, DS. For PER5 or PER7, see PER Table on page 3. Requires isolated neutral.
19 Not available with 347V, 480V, DS, BL30, BL50. For PER5 or PER7, see PER Table on page 3. Separate Dusk to Dawn required.
20 Not available with other dimming controls options
21 Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
22 Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling. 
23 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See PER Table on page 3.
24 For retrofit use only.

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 23

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 23

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 23

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap 23

DSX1HS 30C U House-side shield for 30 LED unit21

DSX1HS 40C U House-side shield for 40 LED unit21

DSX1HS 60C U House-side shield for 60 LED unit21

PUMBA DDBXD U*
Square and round pole universal 
mounting bracket (specify finish)24

KMA8 DDBXD U
Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor 
(specify finish) 8

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.

External Glare Shield

.50 12.05 12.476

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION

A
Handhole

B

C

D Pole drilling nomenclature: # of heads at degree from handhole (default side A)

DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM32AS DM39AS DM49AS

1 @ 90° 2 @ 280° 2 @ 90° 3 @ 120° 3 @ 90° 4 @ 90°

Side B Side B & D Side B & C Round pole only Side B, C, & D Sides A, B, C, D

Note:  Review luminaire spec sheet for specific nomenclature

Pole top or tenon O.D. 4.5" @ 90° 4" @ 90° 3.5" @ 90° 3" @ 90° 4.5" @ 120° 4" @ 120° 3.5" @ 120° 3" @ 120°

DSX SPA Y Y Y N - - - -

DSX RPA Y Y N N Y Y Y Y

DSX SPUMBA Y N N N - - - -

DSX RPUMBA N N N N Y Y Y N

*3 fixtures @120 require round pole top/tenon.



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 3 of 7

Performance Data

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C 32°F 1.04

5°C 41°F 1.04

10°C 50°F 1.03

15°C 50°F 1.02

20°C 68°F 1.01

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 0.99

35°C 95°F 0.98

40°C 104°F 0.97

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 

25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and 
projected per IESNA TM-21-11).

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25000 50000 100000

Lumen Maintenance Factor 1.00 0.96 0.92 0.85

Motion Sensor Default Settings

Option
Dimmed  

State
High Level  

(when triggered)
Phototcell  
Operation

Dwell  
Time

Ramp-up  
Time

Ramp-down  
Time

PIR or PIRH 3V (37%) Output 10V (100%) Output Enabled @ 5FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*PIR1FC3V or PIRH1FC3V 3V (37%) Output 10V (100%) Output Enabled @ 1FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*for use with Inline Dusk to Dawn or timer.

PER Table

Control PER  
(3 wire)

PER5 (5 wire) PER7 (7 wire)

Wire 4/Wire5 Wire 4/Wire5 Wire 6/Wire7

Photocontrol Only (On/Off)
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wires Capped inside 

fixture

ROAM
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wires Capped inside 

fixture

ROAM with Motion 
(ROAM on/off only)

Wires Capped inside 
fixture

Wires Capped inside 
fixture

Wires Capped inside 
fixture

Future-proof*
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wired to dimming 

leads on driver
Wires Capped inside 

fixture

Future-proof* with Motion
Wires Capped inside 

fixture
Wires Capped inside 

fixture
Wires Capped inside 

fixture

Recommended

Will not work

Alternate

*Future-proof means: Ability to change controls in the future.

Current (A)

Performance 
Package LED Count Drive 

Current Wattage 120 208 240 277 347 480

Forward Optics 
(Non-Rotated)

P1 30 530 54 0.45 0.26 0.23 0.19 0.10 0.12

P2 30 700 70 0.59 0.34 0.30 0.25 0.20 0.16

P3 30 1050 102 0.86 0.50 0.44 0.38 0.30 0.22

P4 30 1250 125 1.06 0.60 0.52 0.46 0.37 0.27

P5 30 1400 138 1.16 0.67 0.58 0.51 0.40 0.29

P6 40 1250 163 1.36 0.78 0.68 0.59 0.47 0.34

P7 40 1400 183 1.53 0.88 0.76 0.66 0.53 0.38

P8 60 1050 207 1.74 0.98 0.87 0.76 0.64 0.49

P9 60 1250 241 2.01 1.16 1.01 0.89 0.70 0.51

Rotated Optics 
(Requires L90 

or R90)

P10 60 530 106 0.90 0.52 0.47 0.43 0.33 0.27

P11 60 700 137 1.15 0.67 0.60 0.53 0.42 0.32

P12 60 1050 207 1.74 0.99 0.87 0.76 0.60 0.46

P13 60 1250 231 1.93 1.12 0.97 0.86 0.67 0.49

Electrical Load



Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Lumen Output

Forward Optics

LED Count Drive 
Current

Power 
Package

System 
Watts

Dist.
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

AMBPC 
(Amber Phosphor Converted)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

30 530 P1 54W

T1S 6,457 2 0 2 120 6,956 2 0 2 129 7,044 2 0 2 130  3,640 1 0 1 70

T2S 6,450 2 0 2 119 6,949 2 0 2 129 7,037 2 0 2 130  3,813 1 0 1 73

T2M 6,483 1 0 1 120 6,984 2 0 2 129 7,073 2 0 2 131  3,689 1 0 1 71

T3S 6,279 2 0 2 116 6,764 2 0 2 125 6,850 2 0 2 127  3,770 1 0 1 73

T3M 6,468 1 0 2 120 6,967 1 0 2 129 7,056 1 0 2 131  3,752 1 0 1 72

T4M 6,327 1 0 2 117 6,816 1 0 2 126 6,902 1 0 2 128  3,758 1 0 1 72

TFTM 6,464 1 0 2 120 6,963 1 0 2 129 7,051 1 0 2 131  3,701 1 0 1 71

T5VS 6,722 2 0 0 124 7,242 3 0 0 134 7,334 3 0 0 136  3,928 2 0 0 76

T5S 6,728 2 0 1 125 7,248 2 0 1 134 7,340 2 0 1 136  3,881 2 0 0 75

T5M 6,711 3 0 1 124 7,229 3 0 1 134 7,321 3 0 2 136  3,930 2 0 1 76

T5W 6,667 3 0 2 123 7,182 3 0 2 133 7,273 3 0 2 135  3,820 3 0 1 73

BLC 5,299 1 0 1 98 5,709 1 0 2 106 5,781 1 0 2 107

LCCO 3,943 1 0 2 73 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80

RCCO 3,943 1 0 2 73 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80

30 700 P2 70W

T1S 8,249 2 0 2 118 8,886 2 0 2 127 8,999 2 0 2 129  4,561 1 0 1 67

T2S 8,240 2 0 2 118 8,877 2 0 2 127 8,989 2 0 2 128  4,777 1 0 1 70

T2M 8,283 2 0 2 118 8,923 2 0 2 127 9,036 2 0 2 129  4,622 1 0 2 68

T3S 8,021 2 0 2 115 8,641 2 0 2 123 8,751 2 0 2 125  4,724 1 0 1 69

T3M 8,263 2 0 2 118 8,901 2 0 2 127 9,014 2 0 2 129  4,701 1 0 2 69

T4M 8,083 2 0 2 115 8,708 2 0 2 124 8,818 2 0 2 126  4,709 1 0 2 69

TFTM 8,257 2 0 2 118 8,896 2 0 2 127 9,008 2 0 2 129  4,638 1 0 2 68

T5VS 8,588 3 0 0 123 9,252 3 0 0 132 9,369 3 0 0 134  4,922 2 0 0 72

T5S 8,595 3 0 1 123 9,259 3 0 1 132 9,376 3 0 1 134  4,863 2 0 0 72

T5M 8,573 3 0 2 122 9,236 3 0 2 132 9,353 3 0 2 134  4,924 3 0 1 72

T5W 8,517 3 0 2 122 9,175 4 0 2 131 9,291 4 0 2 133  4,787 3 0 1 70

BLC 6,770 1 0 2 97 7,293 1 0 2 104 7,386 1 0 2 106

LCCO 5,038 1 0 2 72 5,427 1 0 2 78 5,496 1 0 2 79

RCCO 5,038 1 0 2 72 5,427 1 0 2 78 5,496 1 0 2 79

30 1050 P3 102W

T1S 11,661 2 0 2 114 12,562 3 0 3 123 12,721 3 0 3 125

T2S 11,648 2 0 2 114 12,548 3 0 3 123 12,707 3 0 3 125

T2M 11,708 2 0 2 115 12,613 2 0 2 124 12,773 2 0 2 125

T3S 11,339 2 0 2 111 12,215 3 0 3 120 12,370 3 0 3 121

T3M 11,680 2 0 2 115 12,582 2 0 2 123 12,742 2 0 2 125

T4M 11,426 2 0 3 112 12,309 2 0 3 121 12,465 2 0 3 122

TFTM 11,673 2 0 2 114 12,575 2 0 3 123 12,734 2 0 3 125

T5VS 12,140 3 0 1 119 13,078 3 0 1 128 13,244 3 0 1 130

T5S 12,150 3 0 1 119 13,089 3 0 1 128 13,254 3 0 1 130

T5M 12,119 4 0 2 119 13,056 4 0 2 128 13,221 4 0 2 130

T5W 12,040 4 0 3 118 12,970 4 0 3 127 13,134 4 0 3 129

BLC 9,570 1 0 2 94 10,310 1 0 2 101 10,440 1 0 2 102

LCCO 7,121 1 0 3 70 7,671 1 0 3 75 7,768 1 0 3 76

RCCO 7,121 1 0 3 70 7,671 1 0 3 75 7,768 1 0 3 76

30 1250 P4 125W

T1S 13,435 3 0 3 107 14,473 3 0 3 116 14,657 3 0 3 117

T2S 13,421 3 0 3 107 14,458 3 0 3 116 14,641 3 0 3 117

T2M 13,490 2 0 2 108 14,532 3 0 3 116 14,716 3 0 3 118

T3S 13,064 3 0 3 105 14,074 3 0 3 113 14,252 3 0 3 114

T3M 13,457 2 0 2 108 14,497 2 0 2 116 14,681 2 0 2 117

T4M 13,165 2 0 3 105 14,182 2 0 3 113 14,362 2 0 3 115

TFTM 13,449 2 0 3 108 14,488 2 0 3 116 14,672 2 0 3 117

T5VS 13,987 4 0 1 112 15,068 4 0 1 121 15,259 4 0 1 122

T5S 13,999 3 0 1 112 15,080 3 0 1 121 15,271 3 0 1 122

T5M 13,963 4 0 2 112 15,042 4 0 2 120 15,233 4 0 2 122

T5W 13,872 4 0 3 111 14,944 4 0 3 120 15,133 4 0 3 121

BLC 11,027 1 0 2 88 11,879 1 0 2 95 12,029 1 0 2 96

LCCO 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 71 8,951 1 0 3 72

RCCO 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 71 8,951 1 0 3 72

30 1400 P5 138W

T1S 14,679 3 0 3 106 15,814 3 0 3 115 16,014 3 0 3 116

T2S 14,664 3 0 3 106 15,797 3 0 3 114 15,997 3 0 3 116

T2M 14,739 3 0 3 107 15,878 3 0 3 115 16,079 3 0 3 117

T3S 14,274 3 0 3 103 15,377 3 0 3 111 15,572 3 0 3 113

T3M 14,704 2 0 3 107 15,840 3 0 3 115 16,040 3 0 3 116

T4M 14,384 2 0 3 104 15,496 3 0 3 112 15,692 3 0 3 114

TFTM 14,695 2 0 3 106 15,830 3 0 3 115 16,030 3 0 3 116

T5VS 15,283 4 0 1 111 16,464 4 0 1 119 16,672 4 0 1 121

T5S 15,295 3 0 1 111 16,477 4 0 1 119 16,686 4 0 1 121

T5M 15,257 4 0 2 111 16,435 4 0 2 119 16,644 4 0 2 121

T5W 15,157 4 0 3 110 16,328 4 0 3 118 16,534 4 0 3 120

BLC 12,048 1 0 2 87 12,979 1 0 2 94 13,143 1 0 2 95

LCCO 8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 71

8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 71

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 4 of 7



Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting 
Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

LED Count Drive 
Current

Power 
Package

System 
Watts

Dist.
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

AMBPC 
(Amber Phosphor Converted)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lu-
mens B U G LPW

40 1250 P6 163W

T1S 17,654 3 0 3 108 19,018 3 0 3 117 19,259 3 0 3 118

T2S 17,635 3 0 3 108 18,998 3 0 3 117 19,238 3 0 3 118

T2M 17,726 3 0 3 109 19,096 3 0 3 117 19,337 3 0 3 119

T3S 17,167 3 0 3 105 18,493 3 0 3 113 18,727 3 0 3 115

T3M 17,683 3 0 3 108 19,049 3 0 3 117 19,290 3 0 3 118

T4M 17,299 3 0 3 106 18,635 3 0 4 114 18,871 3 0 4 116

TFTM 17,672 3 0 3 108 19,038 3 0 4 117 19,279 3 0 4 118

T5VS 18,379 4 0 1 113 19,800 4 0 1 121 20,050 4 0 1 123

T5S 18,394 4 0 2 113 19,816 4 0 2 122 20,066 4 0 2 123

T5M 18,348 4 0 2 113 19,766 4 0 2 121 20,016 4 0 2 123

T5W 18,228 5 0 3 112 19,636 5 0 3 120 19,885 5 0 3 122

BLC 14,489 2 0 2 89 15,609 2 0 3 96 15,806 2 0 3 97

LCCO 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 71 11,761 2 0 3 72

RCCO 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 71 11,761 2 0 3 72

40 1400 P7 183W

T1S 19,227 3 0 3 105 20,712 3 0 3 113 20,975 3 0 3 115

T2S 19,206 3 0 3 105 20,690 3 0 3 113 20,952 3 0 3 114

T2M 19,305 3 0 3 105 20,797 3 0 3 114 21,060 3 0 3 115

T3S 18,696 3 0 3 102 20,141 3 0 3 110 20,396 3 0 4 111

T3M 19,258 3 0 3 105 20,746 3 0 3 113 21,009 3 0 3 115

T4M 18,840 3 0 4 103 20,296 3 0 4 111 20,553 3 0 4 112

TFTM 19,246 3 0 4 105 20,734 3 0 4 113 20,996 3 0 4 115

T5VS 20,017 4 0 1 109 21,564 4 0 1 118 21,837 4 0 1 119

T5S 20,033 4 0 2 109 21,581 4 0 2 118 21,854 4 0 2 119

T5M 19,983 4 0 2 109 21,527 5 0 3 118 21,799 5 0 3 119

T5W 19,852 5 0 3 108 21,386 5 0 3 117 21,656 5 0 3 118

BLC 15,780 2 0 3 86 16,999 2 0 3 93 17,214 2 0 3 94

LCCO 11,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70

RCCO 11,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70

60 1050 P8 207W

T1S 22,490 3 0 3 109 24,228 3 0 3 117 24,535 3 0 3 119

T2S 22,466 3 0 4 109 24,202 3 0 4 117 24,509 3 0 4 118

T2M 22,582 3 0 3 109 24,327 3 0 3 118 24,635 3 0 3 119

T3S 21,870 3 0 4 106 23,560 3 0 4 114 23,858 3 0 4 115

T3M 22,527 3 0 4 109 24,268 3 0 4 117 24,575 3 0 4 119

T4M 22,038 3 0 4 106 23,741 3 0 4 115 24,041 3 0 4 116

TFTM 22,513 3 0 4 109 24,253 3 0 4 117 24,560 3 0 4 119

T5VS 23,415 5 0 1 113 25,224 5 0 1 122 25,543 5 0 1 123

T5S 23,434 4 0 2 113 25,244 4 0 2 122 25,564 4 0 2 123

T5M 23,374 5 0 3 113 25,181 5 0 3 122 25,499 5 0 3 123

T5W 23,221 5 0 4 112 25,016 5 0 4 121 25,332 5 0 4 122

BLC 18,458 2 0 3 89 19,885 2 0 3 96 20,136 2 0 3 97

LCCO 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 71 14,983 2 0 4 72

RCCO 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 71 14,983 2 0 4 72

60 1250 P9 241W

T1S 25,575 3 0 3 106 27,551 3 0 3 114 27,900 3 0 3 116

T2S 25,548 3 0 4 106 27,522 3 0 4 114 27,871 3 0 4 116

T2M 25,680 3 0 3 107 27,664 3 0 3 115 28,014 3 0 3 116

T3S 24,870 3 0 4 103 26,791 3 0 4 111 27,130 3 0 4 113

T3M 25,617 3 0 4 106 27,597 3 0 4 115 27,946 3 0 4 116

T4M 25,061 3 0 4 104 26,997 3 0 4 112 27,339 3 0 4 113

TFTM 25,602 3 0 4 106 27,580 3 0 4 114 27,929 3 0 4 116

T5VS 26,626 5 0 1 110 28,684 5 0 1 119 29,047 5 0 1 121

T5S 26,648 4 0 2 111 28,707 5 0 2 119 29,070 5 0 2 121

T5M 26,581 5 0 3 110 28,635 5 0 3 119 28,997 5 0 3 120

T5W 26,406 5 0 4 110 28,447 5 0 4 118 28,807 5 0 4 120

BLC 20,990 2 0 3 87 22,612 2 0 3 94 22,898 2 0 3 95

LCCO 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 71

15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 71

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 5 of 7

Performance Data

Lumen Output



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 6 of 7

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting 
Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Rotated Optics

LED Count Drive 
Current

Power 
Package

System 
Watts

Dist.
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

AMBPC 
(Amber Phosphor Converted)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

60 530 P10 106W

T1S 13,042 3 0 3 123 14,050 3 0 3 133 14,228 3 0 3 134  7,167 2 0 2 72

T2S 12,967 4 0 4 122 13,969 4 0 4 132 14,146 4 0 4 133  7,507 2 0 2 76

T2M 13,201 3 0 3 125 14,221 3 0 3 134 14,401 3 0 3 136  7,263 2 0 2 73

T3S 12,766 4 0 4 120 13,752 4 0 4 130 13,926 4 0 4 131  7,424 2 0 2 75

T3M 13,193 4 0 4 124 14,213 4 0 4 134 14,393 4 0 4 136  7,387 2 0 2 75

T4M 12,944 4 0 4 122 13,945 4 0 4 132 14,121 4 0 4 133  7,400 2 0 2 75

TFTM 13,279 4 0 4 125 14,305 4 0 4 135 14,486 4 0 4 137  7,288 1 0 2 74

T5VS 13,372 3 0 1 126 14,405 4 0 1 136 14,588 4 0 1 138  7,734 3 0 1 78

T5S 13,260 3 0 1 125 14,284 3 0 1 135 14,465 3 0 1 136  7,641 3 0 0 77

T5M 13,256 4 0 2 125 14,281 4 0 2 135 14,462 4 0 2 136  7,737 3 0 2 78

T5W 13,137 4 0 3 124 14,153 4 0 3 134 14,332 4 0 3 135  7,522 3 0 2 76

BLC 10,906 3 0 3 103 11,749 3 0 3 111 11,898 3 0 3 112

LCCO 7,789 1 0 3 73 8,391 1 0 3 79 8,497 1 0 3 80

RCCO 7,779 4 0 4 73 8,380 4 0 4 79 8,486 4 0 4 80

60 700 P11 137W

T1S 16,556 3 0 3 121 17,835 3 0 3 130 18,061 4 0 4 132  8,952 2 0 2 68

T2S 16,461 4 0 4 120 17,733 4 0 4 129 17,957 4 0 4 131  9,377 2 0 2 72

T2M 16,758 4 0 4 122 18,053 4 0 4 132 18,281 4 0 4 133  9,072 2 0 2 69

T3S 16,205 4 0 4 118 17,457 4 0 4 127 17,678 4 0 4 129  9,273 2 0 2 71

T3M 16,748 4 0 4 122 18,042 4 0 4 132 18,271 4 0 4 133  9,227 2 0 2 70

T4M 16,432 4 0 4 120 17,702 4 0 4 129 17,926 4 0 4 131  9,243 2 0 2 71

TFTM 16,857 4 0 4 123 18,159 4 0 4 133 18,389 4 0 4 134  9,103 2 0 2 69

T5VS 16,975 4 0 1 124 18,287 4 0 1 133 18,518 4 0 1 135  9,661 3 0 1 74

T5S 16,832 4 0 1 123 18,133 4 0 2 132 18,362 4 0 2 134  9,544 3 0 1 73

T5M 16,828 4 0 2 123 18,128 4 0 2 132 18,358 4 0 2 134  9,665 3 0 2 74

T5W 16,677 4 0 3 122 17,966 5 0 3 131 18,193 5 0 3 133  9,395 4 0 2 72

BLC 13,845 3 0 3 101 14,915 3 0 3 109 15,103 3 0 3 110

LCCO 9,888 1 0 3 72 10,652 2 0 3 78 10,787 2 0 3 79

RCCO 9,875 4 0 4 72 10,638 4 0 4 78 10,773 4 0 4 79

60 1050 P12 207W

T1S 22,996 4 0 4 111 24,773 4 0 4 120 25,087 4 0 4 121

T2S 22,864 4 0 4 110 24,631 5 0 5 119 24,943 5 0 5 120

T2M 23,277 4 0 4 112 25,075 4 0 4 121 25,393 4 0 4 123

T3S 22,509 4 0 4 109 24,248 5 0 5 117 24,555 5 0 5 119

T3M 23,263 4 0 4 112 25,061 4 0 4 121 25,378 4 0 4 123

T4M 22,824 5 0 5 110 24,588 5 0 5 119 24,899 5 0 5 120

TFTM 23,414 5 0 5 113 25,223 5 0 5 122 25,543 5 0 5 123

T5VS 23,579 5 0 1 114 25,401 5 0 1 123 25,722 5 0 1 124

T5S 23,380 4 0 2 113 25,187 4 0 2 122 25,506 4 0 2 123

T5M 23,374 5 0 3 113 25,181 5 0 3 122 25,499 5 0 3 123

T5W 23,165 5 0 4 112 24,955 5 0 4 121 25,271 5 0 4 122

BLC 19,231 4 0 4 93 20,717 4 0 4 100 20,979 4 0 4 101

LCCO 13,734 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 71 14,983 2 0 4 72

RCCO 13,716 4 0 4 66 14,776 4 0 4 71 14,963 4 0 4 72

60 1250 P13 231W

T1S 25,400 4 0 4 110 27,363 4 0 4 118 27,709 4 0 4 120

T2S 25,254 5 0 5 109 27,205 5 0 5 118 27,550 5 0 5 119

T2M 25,710 4 0 4 111 27,696 4 0 4 120 28,047 4 0 4 121

T3S 24,862 5 0 5 108 26,783 5 0 5 116 27,122 5 0 5 117

T3M 25,695 5 0 5 111 27,680 5 0 5 120 28,031 5 0 5 121

T4M 25,210 5 0 5 109 27,158 5 0 5 118 27,502 5 0 5 119

TFTM 25,861 5 0 5 112 27,860 5 0 5 121 28,212 5 0 5 122

T5VS 26,043 5 0 1 113 28,056 5 0 1 121 28,411 5 0 1 123

T5S 25,824 4 0 2 112 27,819 5 0 2 120 28,172 5 0 2 122

T5M 25,818 5 0 3 112 27,813 5 0 3 120 28,165 5 0 3 122

T5W 25,586 5 0 4 111 27,563 5 0 4 119 27,912 5 0 4 121

BLC 21,241 4 0 4 92 22,882 4 0 4 99 23,172 4 0 4 100

LCCO 15,170 2 0 4 66 16,342 2 0 4 71 16,549 2 0 4 72

15,150 5 0 5 66 16,321 5 0 5 71 16,527 5 0 5 72



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2018 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/25/18

Page 7 of 7

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance LED technology. It 
is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as parking lots, plazas, campuses, and 
streetscapes.

 CONSTRUCTION 
Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management 
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance and 
future light engine upgrades. The LED drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to 
promote low operating temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture 
and environmental contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (1.01 ft2) for optimized pole wind loading.

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling. Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area lighting distribution, 
uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K 
(70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 1 has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime FriendlyTM 
product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED® and Green GlobesTM criteria for eliminating 
wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core circuit boards 
to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L85/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 

electronic drivers are designed to have a power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected 
life of 100,000 hours with <1% failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device 
meets a minimum Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 INSTALLATION 
Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy installation. Stainless 
steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles and walls, enabling the D-Series Size 1 
to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration load rating per ANSI C136.31. The D-Series Size 1 utilizes 
the AERISTM series pole drilling pattern (template #8). Optional terminal block and NEMA 
photocontrol receptacle are also available.

 LISTINGS 
UL Listed for wet locations. Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP65 rated. Rated for 
-40°C minimum ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. International patent pending.

 DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified product.  
Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC qualified. Please 
check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which 
versions are qualified.

 International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is available for all 
products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.










